
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

January 13, 2022 
                              

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 6 Cricket Hill Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 2238 SF addition 
off the side of the existing house. 
 

 24 Rollins Crossing 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of 
the house. 
 

 192 Mendon Center Road 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of 
the house. 
 

 25 Knollwood Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new covered entryway off the front 
of the house. 
 

 3765 East Avenue 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway off the front of 
the house. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

 33 Coventry Ridge 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will have a total living area of approximately 2926 square feet and located in the Coventry 
Ridge Subdivision. 
 

 47 Nature View 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home that is 
approximately 2901 square feet. 
 

 51 Nature View 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home that is 
approximately 2328 square feet. 

 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - RETURNING 

 682 Stone Road 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the construction of an oversized accessory structure on the property of a designated historic home. 
 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 51 Long Meadow Circle 
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the addition of solar panels on the garage of a designated historic home. This property is zoned RN -
Residential Neighborhood. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

December 9, 2021 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Paul Whitbeck, John Mitchell, Kathleen Cristman, Leticia 
Fornataro 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the Board 
 
ABSENT  
Dave Wigg 
 
Dirk Schneider, Chairman, opened the meeting at 6:00 pm. 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
There is no update on the historical marker for the East Street Burying Ground. 
 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS – RETURNING 
 

 3001 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the expansion of an outdoor patio. This property is zoned MATZ – Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone 
and is designated historic. 
 

This public hearing was closed at the last meeting but the Board held discussion on new materials 
received. 
 
The Board reviewed the new proposed landscape plan and determined that it was a nice mix of 
evergreens and other deciduous plantings. 
 
A resolution was moved by Board member Dirk Schneider, seconded by Board member Bonnie Salem, 
and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 

 

Bonnie Salem        Aye      
Paul Whitbeck        Aye 
Kathleen Cristman       Aye 
John Mitchell        Aye     
Leticia Fornataro       Aye 
David Wigg        Absent 
Dirk Schneider                     Aye 

 
The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness was made subject to the following specific conditions: 
 

a. New concrete patio will match the existing patio. 
b. New railing system be clear glass. 
c. Landscape plan will be completed at time of opening the patio for business. 
d. All work is to be completed by September 8, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 2 
 

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS - NEW 
 

 682 Stone Road 
The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 185-196, for 
the construction of an oversized accessory structure on the property of a designated historic home. 

 
       Dirk Schneider opened the public hearing. 
 
       The homeowner, Dick Goldman and architect Jeff Ashline of Mossien Architects were present. 
 

Mr. Mossien indicated that the homeowner wishes to demolish an existing garage and replace it with a 
new garage to be placed on the same footprint. The proposed garage will match the existing home 
and will feature lap siding and asphalt shingles to match the home.  Shutters and a cupola are also 
proposed.  
 
The Board expressed several concerns regarding the proposed structure.  They referenced the fact 
that the existing garage is more of an outbuilding and their opinion is it should not mimic the style of 
the home but rather should be styled like a barn to be more historically appropriate and retain some of 
the original character of the property.  They did not feel the windows and shutters and cupola were 
appropriate on an outbuilding.  The Board suggested red as a color and felt that the mullions should be 
removed from the windows. The garage doors were discussed. The Board felt that the arched glass 
windows were not appropriate in the garage doors and that carriage style doors would be a more 
appropriate choice.   
 
It was noted by Mr. Mossien that when the home and property were designated the home featured the 
vinyl lap siding. 
 
Overall, the Board members felt the design should be simplified and the garage made to subservient 
to the main home. Bonnie Salem discussed that from a historic perspective, vertical siding would be 
more appropriate.  
 
James Meyer of 693 Stone Road spoke to support the upgrading of the garage indicating the existing 
garage is in “rough shape”. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the public hearing. 
 
The granting of the Certificate of Appropriateness is made subject to the following specific conditions: 

 
a. All work is to be completed by December 31, 2022. 
b. Windows will not have mullions. 
c. There will be no cupola. 
d.    The shutters will be removed. 
e.    There will be no glass in the garage door. 

 
The within Resolution was moved by Board member Dirk Schneider, seconded by Board member 
Kathleen Cristman, and was voted upon by members of the Board as follows: 

 

Bonnie Salem           Nay   
Paul Whitbeck           Aye 
Kathleen Cristman          Aye 
John Mitchell           Aye 
Leticia Fornataro          Aye 
David Wigg           Absent 
Dirk Schneider                        Aye 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 3 
 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW 
 

 45 Country Club Drive 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition to an existing home. The additions will be off 
each side of the property as well as the back. 
 
The architect, Jim Durfee, was present to address the application with the Board. 
 
This is a renovation and expansion of the home and garage.  The existing chimneys will be taken 
down.  The windows are aluminum clad Anderson Series E.  The finish will be stucco sand color with 
complimentary darker Hardi trim. The roof will be architectural shingles.  The garage door will be 
custom wood grain fiberglass and simulated to be two doors.  The stone will be mixed fieldstone to 
complement the stucco. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Paul Whitbeck seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 3 Summers Circle 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 144 SF 3 season 
room off the back of the house. 
 
The contractor, Joe Santora was present. 
 
Mr. Santora indicated that an existing porch is being enclosed.  The trim and siding will match the 
existing on the home.  The porch roof will not be changing. The new windows will match the rest of the 
windows existing on the home. The windows will be Anderson 400 series. 
 
Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 9 High Street 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of a 220 SF addition off the detached 
garage. 
 
Jim Beerens was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The Board reviewed the plans.  The siding will be stucco and the shallow roof will be black standing 
seam.  There will be eight windows on the addition. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 4 
 

 97 Country Club Drive 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 795 SF 
addition/renovation of the existing house as well as the addition of an approximately 500 SF garage. 
 
Mark and Lisa Stein were present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
Materials including windows will match the existing and the existing doors will be reused.  The shutters 
will also be reused. Shutters and roof will be black. 
 
Paul Whitbeck moved to accept the application as submitted with two garage doors and matching 
existing materials. 
 
Leticia Fornataro seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 7 Round Trail 
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of approximately a 120 SF sunroom on 
the existing deck. 
 
Travis Skinner was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The shingles will match the existing on the home.  Windows will be white to match existing. There will 
be skirting under the sunroom. 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that vinyl white bead 
board skirting be added. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 
 155 Sylvania Road 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the complete redesign of the exteriors of all facades 
adding approximately 1395 sq. ft. upstairs and a 434 sq. ft. pool cabana and a 284 sq. ft. garage 
addition. 
 
James Fahy was present to represent the homeowners. 
 
All new materials will be used on the exterior. This will be a major renovation to the façade of the 
home. The color scheme will remain black and white. 
 
The Board commented that this renovation will be an improvement to the façade but expressed 
concerns about the rendering that depicted a 3 car wide driveway.  Mr. Fahy clarified there will be an 
apron to the present driveway and it will not go directly to the curb so a curb cut will not be required. 
 
Other concerns were expressed about the massive roof over the bonus room accounting for 1/3 of the 
front façade.  The Board also felt that the shutters were not a necessary element. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted with conditions. 
 

1. The shutters over the garage by removed or be double hinged. 
2. The shutters on the rear elevation be removed. 
3. Approval is subject to the approval of  variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 5 
 

In addition, the recommendation was made of lowering the roof ridge at the bonus room to make it 
equal to or lower than the rest of the home. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes.                
 

 RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 

 35 Coventry Ridge 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single family home. The 
home will have a total living area of approximately 3005 square feet and located in the Coventry Ridge 
Subdivision. 
 
Steve Maynard was present to represent Coventry Ridge Building Corporation. 
 
This home will features exterior elevations of vinyl siding and stone. The fireplace will bump out 6 
inches. 
 
The Board reviewed the plans and had no further comment. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - SIGN  
 

 3330 Monroe Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of two temporary business identification 
signs. The sign on the east side of the building will be approximately 41 square feet and the sign on 
the south side of the building will be approximately 92 square feet. The signs will be made with banner 
material and will display the "Kinecta" Logo. 
 
Stephanie Cimino of Rochester Signs was present. 
 
Aluminum signs will be installed to replace to currently installed banners. 
 
The red band on the building will be painted gray.   
 
The Board recommended that the triangle above the sign in the “barn” style trim be painted white to 
match the sign. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the sign for Kinecta with the condition that the triangle in each 
location be painted out white to match the new sign as closely as possible. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – WRIGHT HOUSE 

 3524 East Avenue 

The Applicant is requesting design review for interior and exterior renovations to the Wright House. 
 
       Jared Coons and Jerry Watkins were present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 6 
 

Two options were discussed with one option being that the renovation be with the shutters to remain 
and the other that the shutters be removed.  Riedman has no preference whether the shutters remain 
or not.  
 
It was noted that Italianate features may have been removed when the siding was put on so now the 
structure is in need of the ornamental shutters which have been on the structure for some time now. 
The shutters will be replaced with new operable composite metal clad shutters.  The trim will be PVC 
trim not wood.  The siding will be fiber cement.   
 
The columns on the porch were saved but deemed by Riedman not usable and will be replicated.  The 
windows will be 4/2 with simulated divided lites inside the windows.  
 
On the elevation facing 490, two short windows will be added to the kitchen area.  A concrete ramp 
that transitions to a PVC composite ramp will be installed.  The cobblestone foundation will be repaired 
where needed.   
 
On the front elevation facing East Avenue, the intention is to keep the porch the same as. A dark 
green or black metal roof was discussed. 
 
Leticia Fornataro moved to approve the application as submitted with the following conditions: 
 
1. The siding will be fiber cement. 
2. The shutters will be new painted PVC. 
3. The windows will be 4/2 with simulated divided lites with mullions on the inside and spacers on the 

outside. 
4. The side porch will be repainted to match the elements of the original which was removed due to 

disrepair.   
5. The front porch will remain as is with composite decking added. 
6. The metal roof on the porches will not be shiny and will be black or very dark green. 
7. The cement ramp that transitions to composite decking and will be added to the rear elevation. 
8. The cobblestone foundation will be repaired as needed. 
9. The corner board trim will be PVC. 

 
       John Mitchell seconded. 
 
       All Ayes. 
 

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 11, 2021 MEETING 
 
Bonnie Salem moved to accept the minutes of November 11, 2021 as written.  
 
Dirk Schneider seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 12-9-21  pg. 7 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 9:25 pm. 
 
All Ayes. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 



12/29/21, 1:53 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84529103&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000234

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Cricket Hill Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.09-3-44
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Lyons, Mark E
Applicant: Chelsea Enterprises

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately
2238 SF addition off the side of the existing house.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 29, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 























12/30/21, 9:58 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84543759&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000242

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 24 Rollins  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.01-2-22
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Devgun, Surinder
Applicant: B. E. Decking and Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway
off the front of the house.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 30, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

JAKE HARRINGTON
24 Rollins Crossing, Pittsford, NY

COVER PAGE

XW 10/31/21

C0

HARRINGTON PORCH
24 Rollins Crossing, Pittsford, NY

CLIENT:

JAKE HARRINGTON

3033 BRIGHTON HENRIETTA TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623

DRAWING LIST

ARCHITECT:

DATE:
10-31-21

C0 COVER PAGE

AS1 PROPOSED SITE PLAN

A1 PROPOSED BASEMENT & FIRST FLOOR PLANS

N-1 DETAILS
N-2 REINFORCEMENT

T1 TECHNICAL DATA

DATE BY DESCRIPTION



DN

EXISTING BASEMENT

4 1/4" 12' - 7 3/4" 14' - 1 3/4" 4 1/4"

27' - 6"

4
 1

/4
"

5
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

6
' -

 0
"

4
 1

/4
"

6
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

7
' -

 0
"

TYP. 2X8 P.T. FLR. JOIST @ 16" O.C. TYP. (2) 2X8 P.T. SUPPORT BEAM TYP. 6X6 P.T. POST 
ON 12" DIA ROUND 
SONOTUBE FOOTING 
@ 48" BELOW GRADE

TYP. 2X8 P.T. LEDGER 
PER DETAIL 15/N-1

DECKING AS SELECTED BY OWNER

EXISTING 
FOYER

EXISTING LIVING

PROPOSED DECK

27' - 6"

6
' -

 0
"

7
' -

 0
"

13' - 0" 14' - 6"

12' - 7 3/4" 14' - 1 3/4"

2
X8

 R
O

O
F 

R
A
FT

ER
 

@
 1

6
" 
O

.C
.

5
' -

 7
 3

/4
"

PROVIDE RAILDING 
@ 42" HIGH

PROVIDE STAIR 
TO GRADE BY 
CONTRACTOR

PROVIDE TYP. (3) 2X10 HEADERS

2
' -

 0
"

24" OVERHANG

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
10' - 1 5/8"

T.O.B
-1' - 0 1/2"

T.O.1ST
9' - 1 1/8"

T.O.2ND
18' - 2 3/4"

4"
 / 

12
"

ROOFING TO MATCH EXISTING

FASCIA BOARD & GUTTER TO MATCH EXISTING

TYP. 6X6 POST TOTAL OF 3

RAILING @ 42" HIGH

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

JAKE HARRINGTON
24 Rollins Crossing, Pittsford, NY

PROPOSED BASEMENT &
FIRST FLOOR PLANS

XW 10/31/21

A1

1) ALL NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES TO BE CONNECTED TO EXISTING 
SUPPLY & WASTE LINES.
2) VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS IN FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
3) CONTRACTOR TO SUPPLY SOLID BLOCKING IN WALLS FOR 
ATTACHEMENT OF ALL TOILET ROOM ACCESSORIES, DOOR STOPS, 
SHELVING & OTHER SURFACE MOUNTED DEVICES.
4) WALL FRAMING:

INTERIOR WALLS: 2x4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.
(PROVIDE 2x6 WALL BEHIND ALL NEW TOILET LOCATIONS)
(PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD IN ALL 
BATHROOMS & KITCHEN LOCATIONS.)

5) SEAL ALL NEW EXTERIOR WALL PENETRATIONS.

GENERAL NOTES:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

1/4" = 1'-0"1 FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"2 FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"3 SOUTH ELEVATION



PROPOSED DECK

27' - 6"

6
' -

 0
"

7
' -

 0
"

3
0

' -
 6

"

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

JAKE HARRINGTON
24 Rollins Crossing, Pittsford, NY

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

XW 10/31/21

AS1

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

1" = 30'-0"1 EXISTING SITE PLAN
1" = 20'-0"2 SITE PLAN









12/30/21, 9:09 AM Edit Review

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000252

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 192 Mendon Center Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.05-1-83
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Nguyen, Hiep Dinh
Applicant: Nguyen, Hiep Dinh

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway
off the front of the house.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 30, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

























12/30/21, 10:36 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84529696&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000256

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 25 Knollwood Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.13-1-5
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Senthil & Colleen Natarajan
Applicant: Senthil & Colleen Natarajan

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a new covered 
entryway off the front of the house.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 30, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 





8
'-0

"

12
5

9
"

1
0
'-6

 1
/8

"

OPTIONAL WINDOW
BOXES

RAISE RIDGE OF EXIST. ROOF
TO ELIMINATE CONVERGING ROOFS

AT REAR

NEW BEDROOM WINDOW
TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM WINDOWS TO REMAIN

NEW BATHROOM WINDOW
TO MATCH EXISTING

BATHROOM WINDOW TO REMAIN

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING WINDOW OPENINGS TO REMAIN UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.  NEW WINDOWS SIZED AND ORDERED THROUGH
WONDER WINDOWS.

EX.
EX.

EX.

EX. EX. EX.

2-3/0 DOORS
8' HIGH

NOTE:  - WINDOWS TO BE "ANDERSEN 200 SERIES" (HP LOW-E)
                   DOUBLE-HUNG (OR EQUAL)
           - DOORS TO BE " ANDERSEN " (OR EQUAL)
           - DOWN SPOUTS TO BE LOCATED BY CONTRACTOR IN FIELD
           - E : WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

 -    : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS
 *

FRONT ELEVATION               
1/4"=1'-0"

EE

E

12" x 12" BEAM

12" x12" COLUMNS

6" x 6" WD. TRIM

EXISTING PAINTED BRICK
FACADE TO REMAIN

CEDAR SHAKE ACCENT
SIDING IN GABLES

EXISTING PAINTED BRICK
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING CHIMNEY
TO REMAIN

DEMOLITION NOTES:

A.  It is the contractor's responsibility to 
familiarize themselves with all details involved in 
selective demolition. Specific instructions on 
each item will not be given.
B.  All plumbing, electrical and HVAC fixtures, 
doors, trim and any other items which the owner 
indicates they want to save shall be removed by 
the contractor, stored and maintained in good 
condition per the owner's directions for future 
reuse. The owner shall provide the contractor 
with the list of all such items.
C.  Contractor to remove all existing walls, 
doors, and finishes not shown to remain. Infill 
wall openings as required and patch surfaces to 
match adjacent existing.
D.  Remove all existing lighting, wiring, and 
devices as required to complete work. Remove 
all abandoned conduit and wire. Terminate at 
nearest active panel.
E.  Remove all existing water, sewer, storm and 
vent piping as required to complete work. 
Remove all abandoned piping. cap at nearest 
active main or riser.
F.  Remove all existing ductwork, piping and 
related HVAC systems as required to complete 
work. Cap all ductwork and piping at nearest 
active main riser. Coordinate removal of all 
associate power and plumbing services with 
other trades.
G.  On items, D, E, and F, contractor may be 
required to go beyond the contract area to 
reach the first shutoff valve, main or electrical 
panel. When this happens, the contractor shall 
remove and repair existing finish surfaces as 
required.
H.  All existing floor, wall and ceiling finishes in 
areas to be renovated shall be removed down 
to subfloor/rough framing as required. Prepare 
existing surfaces to receive new finish materials.
I. The contractor shall be responsible for the 
salvage of existing materials as required for 
patching existing areas to remain. Wherever 
removals occur, disturbed surfaces should be 
patched to match adjacent existing.
J. The contractor shall coordinate the demolition 
work with the owner's use of the premises. All 
work to be scheduled and coordinated with 
owner.
K. The contractor shall provide fireproof and 
dustproof partitions around the construction 
area during all demolition and construction work.
L. The contractor shall maintain safe access to 
all designated exits for the building occupants 
during construction.
M. Storage for contractor's equipment and 
debris must be kept inside the contract area.
N. Dumpsters for construction debris are to be 
provided by contractor. All debris to be hauled 
off site upon removal by contractor.
O. If materials are suspected to contain 
asbestos, contractor is to immediately inform 
owner and architect. All existing materials known 
to contain asbestos that are to be removed 
should be done so in accordance with 
established A.H.E.R.A. regulations.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1.  Construction shall conform to the residential 
code of New York State.
2.  Comply with all local, state and federal codes and 
regulations.
3.  General Contractor is responsible for all materials, 
construction methods and craftmanship.
4.  General Contractor to verify all existing conditions, 
requirements, notes and dimensions prior to start of 
construction. Notify the Architect if conditions vary from 
those shown on the documents.
5.  General Contractor to provide adequate support of 
existing foundation walls, load bearing walls and partitions 
during demolition and construction.
6.  Contractor's are responsible for coordinating work with 
other trades wherever they overlap.
7.  When materials and / or finishes are found to be absent, 
or when existing construction is removed, disturbed, 
damaged, replaced or renovated in any way, contractor 
shall provide patching, painting and materials of same type 
and quality as to match adjacent existing      surfaces 
unless otherwise noted.
8.  Provide all blocking, furring and shimming as necessary 
for installation and completion of the work.
9.  All new work shall be plumb, level and square. Scribe 
and make fit all new work to existing.
10. All details are subject to change due to existing field 
conditions.  Contractor must notify owner and architect of 
same.
11. All dimensions are face of wall to face of wall (rough).
12. Exterior stud wall framing shall be 2 x 6 @ 16" o.c. 
and interior stud wall framing shall be 2 x 4 @ 16" o.c. 
(unless otherwise noted).
13. No site visits will be made by this Architect. contractor 
shall assume all responsibility for changes to these 
drawings.
14. Coordinate interior doors/hardware, wood trim and 
finishes, and exterior finish materials (siding, roofing etc.) 
to match existing. Final selection by owner and general 
contractor unless otherwise specified.
15. Call UFPO before you dig. 1-800-962-7962
16. All exterior below-grade walls to receive one (1) coat 
foundation coat and two (2) coats of tar
17. Coordinate the installation of continuous aluminum 
gutters and downspouts to match existing. Downspouts are 
to be located in field and approved by owner. All 
downspouts are to run to precast concrete splashblocks, 
or to underground conductors per local code.
18. Design and coordination of all sitework, including finish 
grading and hydroseeding, by contractor.
19. Design and coordination of electric, plumbing, and 
HVAC system installation by contractor. Verify capacity and 
location of existing utilities/services prior to construction.
20. To the best of our knowledge, belief and professional 
judgment, these plans are in compliance with the State of 
New York Energy Code.
21. These documents do not purport to show all items and 
procedures required for a complete installation. The intent 
is to indicate the general scope for the project, in terms of 
the architectural design concept, the location/dimensions of 
the construction and major architectural elements of 
construction.

REAR ELEVATION               
1/4"=1'-0"

RAISE RIDGE OF EXIST. ROOF
TO ELIMINATE CONVERGING ROOFS
AT REAR

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING WINDOW OPENINGS TO REMAIN UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.  NEW WINDOWS SIZED AND ORDERED THROUGH
WONDER WINDOWS.

NEW & EXIST. ROOFS
TO ALIGN

16/0 x 7/0 O.H.D.
AMARR CLASSICA T5

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING WINDOW OPENINGS TO REMAIN UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.  NEW WINDOWS SIZED AND ORDERED THROUGH
WONDER WINDOWS.

RIGHT SIDE ELEVATION               
1/4"=1'-0"

12" x 12" BEAM

12" x12" COLUMNS

ROOF SHINGLES RAISE RIDGE OF EXIST. ROOF
TO ELIMINATE CONVERGING ROOFS
AT REAR

EXISTING PAINTED BRICK
FACADE TO REMAIN

EXISTING CHIMNEY
TO REMAIN

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
2
0
2
1

A
2
1
-0

1
1

R
en

ov
at

io
ns

 t
o:

S
en

th
il 

& 
C
ol

le
en

 N
at

ar
aj

an

2
5

 K
no

llw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

A-1

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

El
ev

at
io

n 
& 

S
ec

tio
ns

AutoCAD SHX Text
c



REF.

Covered
Porch

Dining Area

Great Room

Owner's Suite

Owner's
Bath

Owner's
Closet

Kitchen

Sitting Area

Hearth Room

Garage
existing

Entry/
Mud Rm.

Laundry

Study

Bath

6
9

" D
ES

B
O

R
O

U
G

H
TU

B

Foyer

Hall

Bath

Pantry

Bedroom Bedroom

HallMech/
Storage
existing

br. cl.sh.

lin.

lin.

DW

First Floor Plan
1/4"=1'-0"

P.R.

1
0

'-7
"

1
'-8

 5
/8

"
4'-

4 
1/
2"

5'-0"3
'-0

"
2

'-9
"

9'-7"

4'-0"

4
'-6

"
4

'-4
"

6
'-0

"3'-1"

1'-11"

1
0

'-1
0

"
2

'-6
"

5'-4"

6
'-4

"
2

'-1
0

"
1

4
'-1

1
"

3'-2"

3'-
2"

2'-10"

1
'-9

"
5

'-0
"

2
'-6

"
2

'-1
0

" 5
'-4

"
4

'-6
"

2'-4" 6'-4"12'-1"7'-6" 11'-8"

3
'-1

"
1

'-1
1

"
2

'-1
"

1
'-1

0
"

5
'-7

"

5'-4"

2'-2" 5'-10"

8'-0"

1
2

'-0
"

2
'-6

"

2
'-4

"

2
'-4

"

2'-6"5'-0"

3'-2"

6'-8"

2
'-2

"
8

'-0
"

12'-6"

7
'-0

" 5
'-0

"

6'-3" 6'-3"

7
'-5

"

13'-2" 20'-5" 8'-4"

existing existing existing

ex
is

ti
ng 3/0 3/0

19/2x6/8 DOOR existing existing existing

existing

existing

ex
is

ti
ng

ex
is

ti
ng

NEW BEDROOM WINDOW
TO MATCH EXISTING

BEDROOM WINDOWS TO REMAIN

NEW BATHROOM WINDOW
TO MATCH EXISTING

BATHROOM WINDOW TO REMAIN

3/0

existingexisting
M.T.

30523052 5052 31031
 *

3/0

3'-0"

6
'-1

1
"

2/6 PKT. DR.

6/6

2/4 PKT. DR.

2/6 PKT. DR.

3-14"  M'LAM HEADER

existing

10' CEIL.

4
'-1

0
"

7
'-8

"
4

'-1
0

"

FINAL DESIGN BY OTHERS

SHELVES

FAN

MIR.

2/0

2/4

3
/0

x7
/0

 O
PG

.
4

/8
x7

/0
 O

PG
.

2/0 2/0

M
.T

.

8
'-0

"

2/8

W/D

O
PT

. 
C

A
B
'S

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING WINDOW OPENINGS TO REMAIN UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.  NEW WINDOWS SIZED AND ORDERED THROUGH
WONDER WINDOWS.

TRAY CEILING

TRAY CEILING

TRAY CEILING

6'-8" 6'-6"

FAN

MIR.

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

STEPPED CEILING

1
'-1

0
"

3/0

2/0 2/0

1
/6

2/6 2/6
2/6

1
/8

1
/8

NEW & EXIST.
WALLS TO ALIGN

3/0x5/0
SHOWER

SEAT

FAN

2/4
1/4

2/4 2/4

2/0

2/8

NEW & EXIST.
WALLS TO ALIGN 8/0

MIR.

3
'-1

0
"

O
PT

. 
C

U
B
B
IE

S

1
6

/0
x7

/0
 O

.H
.D

R

3
-1

1
 7

/8
" M

'LA
M

3/0

3/0

3'-4"

1
0

'-0
"

MODIFY EXIST. CLOSET
AS REQUIRED FOR NEW
ENTRY DOOR LOCATION

M
.T

.

M
.T

.

MIR.

FAN

3/0x6/0
SHOWER

1/2 WALL
W/ WD. CAP

6/6

2/6

6'-6"

2/0 2/0

2/6

9' CEIL.

3'-4"
TYP.

2/8

LINE OF
CEIL. BREAK

NEW & EXIST.
WALLS TO ALIGN

EXIST. FIREPLACE
TO REMAIN

2/6

EXIST. WALLS TO
BE REMOVED TO SLAB

9'-6" CEIL. HT.

WRAP NEW WALL WITH
BRICK.  PATTERN TO MATCH

EXIST. BRICK ON HOUSE

160 SF

TRANSOM GL. O/

2-2x10
FLUSH

2-9 1/4" M'LAMS

2x6  C.J.-24" O.C. ABV.

2
x6

  
C

.J
.-

2
4

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

2
x6

  
C

.J
.-

2
4

" O
.C

. 
A
B
V
.

12" x12" COLUMNS

2-9 14" M'LAM IN
10"x12" BOX BEAM

12" x 12" BEAM

HIGH-LOW RODS

H
IG

H
-L

O
W

 R
O

D
S

1'-
2"

2-9 1/4" M'LAMS

: EXIST. 2 x   FRAME WALL

NEW 2 X   STUDS @ 16" O.C.:

WALL KEY & NOTES

G.C. NOTE: THE SYMBOL  +/-  INDICATES A DIMENSION TO BE VERIFIED IN FIELD

WINDOW R.O. HTS. TO BE +/- 6'-10 1/2" (U.O.N.) 

- ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 4 -16" O.C. U.O.N. 
- ALL EXTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2 x 6 -16" O.C. U.O.N. (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PROVIDE SOLID BLKG.  (3 STUD POST MIN. GLUE AND NAIL U.O.N.) @ ALL BRG. POINTS:   

ALL ANGLES TO BE 12/12 U.O.N.
CLG. HTS. TO BE  +/-8'-0" (NEW & EXIST. FLOOR & CEIL. LEVELS TO ALIGN)(U.O.N.) 

REFER TO SPEC. SHEET FOR ALL UNSPECIFIED HDRS.

  : SAFETY GLASS REQ. PER SECTION R308.4 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

:WINDOW MEETS OR EXCEEDS THE EGRESS REQUIREMENTS
                  PER SECTION R310 OF THE RES. CODE OF NYS

*DBL. JACK STUDS @ ALL LOAD BRG. LINTELS OVER 4' LONG

E

NOTES: SMOKE DETECTION & ALARM DEVICES-
SMOKE DETECTING ALARM DEVICES, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH
SECTION R313 OF THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND
THE HOUSEHOLD FIRE WARNING EQUIPMENT PROVISIONS OF NFPA 72.
SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH SLEEPING SPACE, OUTSIDE EACH SEPARATE
SLEEPING AREA IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OF THE BEDROOMS, AND ON
EACH ADDITIONAL STORY OF THE DWELLING, INCLUDING BASEMENTS AND
CELLARS BUT NOT INCLUDING CRAWL SPACES AND UNINHABITABLE ATTICS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS, INSTALLED IN CONFORMITY WITH  SECTION R313 OF THE
RCNY, SHALL BE PROVIDED IN EACH DWELLING UNIT ON ANY STORY HAVING A SLEEPING
AREA AND ON ANY STORY OF A DWELLING UNIT WHERE FUEL-FIRED APPLIANCES AND
EQUIPMENT, SOLID-FUEL BURNING APPLIANCES AND EQUIPMENT, FIREPLACES, OR
ATTACHED GARAGES ARE LOCATED.

3'-3"

STACKED

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERSDOG

SHOWER

FINAL DESIGN
BY OTHERS

SEAT

303 SF

143 SF

149 SF

58 SF 158 SF

66 SF

152 SF

33 SF

315 SF

267 SF

469 SF

112 SF

25 SF

46 SF

78 SF

NEW CLOSET.  EXACT SIZE TO
BE DETERMINED WITH OWNERS

1
1

'-0
"

1
1

'-0
"

FURR OUT WALL TO 2x8
THICKNESS FOR NEW DOOR existing

2
'-0

"

10'-4"

LINE OF EXISTING
COVERED PORCH

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

S
TR

U
C
TU

R
E

PR
O

PO
S
ED

 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

C
KH

 A
rc

hi
ec

tu
re

, P
.A

.
C

op
yr

ig
ht

Al
l r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
.

Th
es

e 
pl

an
s 

ar
e 

in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 o
f

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
te

re
d,

re
pr

od
uc

ed
, 
or

 c
op

ie
d 

w
ith

ou
t

pr
io

r 
w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t.

U
na

ut
ho

riz
ed

 a
lte

at
io

ns
 t

o
th

es
e 

pl
an

s 
is

 a
 v

io
la

tio
n 

of
 t

he
N
ew

 Y
or

k 
S
ta

te
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

La
w
.

S
ec

tio
n 

7
2
0
9
. 
A
rt

ic
le

 1
4
5
.

D
R
A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

LE
-

PR
O

JE
C

T-

C
LI

EN
T-

JO
B
 N

O
.-

PH
A
S
E-

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
-

N
O

. 
  

  
 D

A
TE

  
  

  
  

  
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

DRAWING NO.-

C
O

PY
R
IG

H
T 

N
O

TI
C

E-

D
A
TE

-

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
D

oc
um

en
ts

D
ec

em
be

r 
2
0
2
1

A
2
1
-0

1
1

R
en

ov
at

io
ns

 t
o:

S
en

th
il 

& 
C
ol

le
en

 N
at

ar
aj

an

2
5

 K
no

llw
oo

d 
D

riv
e

A-2

C
K

H
1

50
1 

Pi
tts

fo
rd

 V
ic

to
r R

oa
d

Su
ite

 1
00

V
ic

to
r, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
14

56
4

ph
on

e-
(5

85
) 2

49
-1

33
4

e-
m

ai
l- 

C
K

H
en

ne
ss

ey
@

fr
on

tie
rn

et
.n

et

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e

Fi
rs

t 
Fl

oo
r 

Pl
an

AutoCAD SHX Text
c









12/30/21, 10:46 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84575677&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000253

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3765 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.18-2-15
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Glenn Paynter
Applicant: Cornell Construction Design DBA R & D Remodeling Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a covered entryway
off the front of the house.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 30, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

GLENN PAYNTER
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD,
NY 14534

COVER PAGE

DOR 12/16/2021

19252 C0

PAYNTER RESIDENCE - PORCH 
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD, NY 14534

CLIENT: GLENN PAYNTER

3033 BRIGHTON HENRIETTA TOWNLINE RD
ROCHESTER, NY 14623

ARCHITECT:

DATE:
12-16-21

A1 FOUNDATION, FLOOR & ROOF PLANS

DRAWING LIST

N-1 DETAILS
N-2 REINFORCEMENT

C0 COVER PAGE
T1 TECHNICAL DATA

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

D1 ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN & FIRST FLOOR
EXISTING & DEMOLITION PLAN

AS1 SITE PLAN



COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

GLENN PAYNTER
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD,
NY 14534

TECHNICAL DATA

DOR 12/16/2021

19252 T1

AAT ACCESSIBLE ACOUSTICAL TILE
AB ANCHOR BOLT
ABV ABOVE
ACST ACOUSTICAL
ADJ ADJACENT
A.F.F. ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
ALUM ALUMINUM
ANOD ANODIZED
APPROX APPROXIMATE
APPRVD APPROVED
ARCH ARCHITECT
ASPH ASPHALT
ATT ATTACHED

B. BD BULLETIN BOARD
BD BOARD
BITUM BITUMINOUS
BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK
BM BEAM
B.O.F. BOTTOM OF FOOTING
B.O.H. BOTTOM OF HEADER
BRG BEARING
BRK BRICK
BSMT BASEMENT
BTM BOTTOM
BTWN BETWEEN

CRPT CARPET
CAB CABINET
CB CATCH BASIN
C/C CENTER TO CENTER
CMNT CEMENT
CH CONCRETE HARDENER
CI CAST IRON
CJ CONTROL JOINT
CLST CLOSET
CL CENTER LINE
CLG CEILING
CLKG CAULKING
CMU CONCRETE MASONRY UNIT
CO CLEAN OUT
COL COLUMN
COMBO COMBINATION
CONC CONCRETE
COND CONDUCTOR
CONN CONNECTION
CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS
CRS COURSES
CS COUNTER SINK
CT CERAMIC TILE
CTR CENTER

D DEEP
DBL DOUBLE
DEPT DEPARTMENT
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DIA DIAMETER
DIM DIMENSION
DN DOWN
D.O. DITTO
DR DOOR
DS DOWNSPOUT
DTL DETAIL
DW DRYWALL
DWG DRAWING
DWR DRAWER

EA EACH
EJ EXPANSION JOINT
ELEV ELEVATION
ELEC ELECTRIC
EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE
ENT ENTRANCE
EP ELECTRICAL PANEL
EQ EQUAL
EQUIP EQUIPMENT
ETC ETCETRA
EW EACH WAY
EXT EXTERIOR
EXC EXCAVATE
EXIST EXISTING
EXP EXPANSION
EXPO'D EXPOSED
E.I.F.S. EXTERIOR INSULATION 

       & FINISH SYSTEM

FACT FACTORY
FD FLOOR DRAIN
FE FIRE EXTINGUISHER
FF FINISH FLOOR
FIN FINISH
FIXT FIXTURE
FL FLOOR
FLASH FLASHING
FLG FLANGE
FLUOR FLUORESCENT
FP FIRE PROOF
FRPW FIRE RETARDANT PLYWOOD
FT FOOT
FTG FOOTING
FURR FURRING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED
GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GEN GENERAL
GL GLASS
GR GRADE
GYP GYPSUM
GYP BD GYPSUM BOARD
GWB GYPSUM WALL BOARD
G & N GLUE & NAIL
G & S GLUE & SCREW

H HIGH
HB HOSE BIBB
HC HANDICAPPED
HD HEAVY DUTY
HDR HEADER
HDWD HARDWOOD
HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT
HM HOLLOW METAL
HORIZ HORIZONTAL
HR HOUR
H&VC HEATING & VENTILATING 

             CONTRACTOR
HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING & 

         AIR CONDITONING

IDIA INSIDE DIAMETER
INCL INCLUDE
INSUL INSULATION
INT INTERIOR
INV INVERT

JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN

LAM LAMINATE
LAV LAVATORY
LB POUND
LG LONG

LH LEFT HAND
LLH LONG LEG HORIZONTAL
LLV LONG LEG VERTICAL
LOC LOCATION
LOUV LOUVER
LT LIGHT
LVL LEVEL
LW LIGHT WEIGHT

MANUF MANUFACTURER
MATL MATERIAL
MAX MAXIMUM
MECH MECHANICAL
MEMB MEMBRANE
MFR MANUFACTURER
MH MAN HOLE
MIN MINIMUM
MISC MISCELLANEOUS
MO MASONRY OPENING
MON MONUMENT
MT MOUNTED
MTL METAL
MULL MULLION

N NORTH
NA NOT APPLICABLE
NEC NECESSARY
N.H. NOW HEALING
N.I.C. NOT IN CONTRACT
NO NUMBER
NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT TO SCALE

OA OVERALL
OC ON CENTER
ODIA OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPG OPENING
OPP OPPOSITE
OV OVER
OO OUTSIDE TO OUTSIDE

P PAINT
PC PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
PL PLATE
P-LAM PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLAS PLASTER
PLS PLACES
PLWD PLYWOOD
P & P PAINT & PRIME
PR PAIR
PT PRESSURE TREATED
PS PIPE SLEEVE
PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PT POINT
PTN PARTITION
P.V.C. POLY VINYL CHLORIDE
PVMT PAVEMENT

QT QUARRY TILE
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS
RB RUBBER BASE
RD ROOF DRAIN
REC RECESSED
REF REFRIGERATOR
REINF REINFORCING
REQ'D REQUIRED
RESIL RESILIENT
RFG ROOFING
RM ROOM
RH RIGHT HAND
R.O. ROUGH OPENING
R.O.B. RUN OF BANK
R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
R & R REMOVE & REPLACE
RS RISERS

S SINK
SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE
SD SMOKE DETECTOR
SECT SECTION
SGU STRUCTURAL GLAZED UNIT
SHT SHEET
SHTG SHEATHING
SIDELT SIDE LIGHT
SIM SIMILAR
SL SLATE
SP SPACE
SPEC SPECIFICATIONS
SQ SQUARE
SS STAINLESS STEEL
STD STANDARD
STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE
STR STRUCTURAL
SUSP SUSPENDED

T TILE
TD TRENCH DRAIN
TEL TELEPHONE
TEMP TEMPERED
TERR TERRAZZO
T & G TOUNGE & GROOVE
THK THICK
THR THRESHOLD
TOP TOP OF PLATE
TOS TOP OF SLAB
TR TREAD
TYP TYPICAL

UH UNIT HEATER
UNF UNFINISHED
U.O.N. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

V VENT
VAR VARIES
VB VINYL BASE
VCT VINYL COMPOSITION TILE
VERT VERTICAL
VEST VESTIBULE
VIF VERIFY IN FIELD
VRT VINYL REINFORCED TILE
VS VENT STACK
VP VENT PIPE

W WIDE
w/ WITH
WAINS WAINSCOT
WC WALL COVERING
WD WOOD
WF WIDE FLANGE
WH WATER HEATER
W/O WITHOUT
WP WATERPROOF
WR WATER RESISTANT
WT WEIGHT
WWF WOVEN WIRE FABRIC

YD YARD

ABBREVIATIONS:

SYMBOLS KEY:

NORTH ARROW

N

3

2

1 A4 INTERIOR ELEVATION MARKER

6 DETAIL MARKER
A4

12 WALL TAG

1 REVISION TAG

B WINDOW TAG

6 DOOR TAG

TOP OF SLAB

-3'-0"
ELEVATION MARKER

GENERAL NOTES:
THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE 2020 RESIDENTIAL BUILDING CODE ON NEW YORK STATE  AND THE 
NOVEMBER 2018 UNIFORM CODE SUPPLEMENT AND 2020 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION 
CODE AND THE 2020 SUPPLEMENT TO THE NYS ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RES CHECK CERTIFICATE

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER THE FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING 
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK 
STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ 
ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES-STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENTS 
INTERPRETATION OF THE BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET 
NEW YORK STATE EXIT REQUIREMENTS. 

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE 
CONTRACTOR/SUB-CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE BEFORE 
CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE 
CONTRACTOR/SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, 
SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND SAFETY PRECAUTIONS/ PROGRAM IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR DIMENSIONS-USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE 
INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR 
FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY. ELECTRICAL, 
MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDINGS SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS.

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA. THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE 
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:
R401.3 CERTIFICATE (MANDATORY) A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED BY OUR FIRM AND 
INCLUDED AS THE LAST PAGE OF THE RESCHECK SHALL BE POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE 
THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R402.2.4 ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R-VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER 
STRIPPED AND LATCHED.

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE. THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR 
LEAKAGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.2 THROUGH R402.4.4.

R404.4 BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH 
SECTIONS R402.4.2.2 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS 
SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN 
TABLE 402.4.1.1 SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS 
AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. 
WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL 
COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. 

R402.4.1.2 TESTING. THE ADDITION SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE 
NOT EXCEEDING FIVE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR IN CLIMATE ZONES 1 AND 2, AND THREE AIR CHANGES 
PER HOUSE IN CLIMATE ZONES 3 THROUGH 8. TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
ASTM E 779 OR ASTM E 1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH W,G, (50 PASCALS). 
WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED BY AN APPROVED THIRD 
PARTY. A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE RESULTS OF THE TEST SHALL BE SIGNED BY THE PARTY 
CONDUCTING THE TEST AND PROVIDED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY 
TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING: 
1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT 
NOT SEALED, BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL 
MEASURES.

2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS 
SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY 
VENTILATORS SHALL BE CLOSED AND SEALED.

5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF TEST, SHALL BE TURNED 
OFF.

6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF TEST, SHALL BE OPEN FULLY.

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINARIES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL 
ENVELOPE SHALL BE SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED 
SPACES. THEY SHALL BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULK BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR 
WALL OR CEILING COVERING. THEY SHALL ALSO BE IC-RATED AND LABELED WITH AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE 
NOT MORE THAN 2.0 CFM.

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY). THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE 
MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5 OR R405 
SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND .40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, 
& .75 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS. THE AREA WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION 
SHGC PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATES ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE .50.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND 
COOLING SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A 
DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO 
MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. THE THERMOSTAT SHALL 
INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN 70 DEG. 
& A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAD (MANDATORY). HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY -
ELECTRIC RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT 
SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). SUPPLY AND RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED 
TO A MIN. OF R-6 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY 
INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

R403.3.2 SEALING (MANDATORY). DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. 
JOINTS AND SEAMS SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE OR 
INTERNATIONAL RESIDENCIAL CODE, AS APPLICABLE

R403.3.3 DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY). DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR 
LEAKAGE BUY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 
0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa.) 
ACROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF I
NSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST. ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED 
DURING THE TEST.

2. POST CONSTRUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE 
DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa.) ACROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF 
INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST. ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED 
DURING THE TEST.

R403.3.5 BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY). BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS 
DUCTS OR PLENUMS.

R403.4 A MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR 
BELOW 55 DEGREES F SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY). 
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1. HEAT 
TRACE TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS R403.5.1.2. 
AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE. MANUAL CONTROLS 
SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

R403.5.3 HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A 
MIN. R-3 SHALL BE APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:

1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
2. PIPING SERVICING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
6. BURIED IN PIPING.

R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY). THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE, OR WITH OTHER 
APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION. OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC 
OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING.

R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY. MECHANICAL VENTILATION 
SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF TABLE R403.6.1.1

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING AND EFFICIENCY RATING (MANDATORY). HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT 
SHALL BE SIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCA MANUAL AND BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ACCA MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING AND COOLING CALCULATION 
METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT HEATING AND COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A 
EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE 
GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT (MANDATORY). A MINIMUM OF 75% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY 
INSTALLED LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS.

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO 
SUIT A GENERAL RANGE OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE 
OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT 
THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH 
ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE BUILDING. 

CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD 
CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO 
ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL; BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO 
DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND 
TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO 
POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY 
UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL 
MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL 
CONDITIONS AND HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP. SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE 
PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT.

FOUNDATION:
ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON (ORIGINAL) UNDISTURBED SOIL, ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING 
PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE 
CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALL AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL 
CONDITIONS TO THE FULL WALL DEPTH. SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR 
OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD 
INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHOULD BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWARE FROM 
PERIMETER WALL AND FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS FABRIC WRAPPED 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE 
PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALL WHICH DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP. A MINIMUM OF 6" 
GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACE OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2" UNDER THE TILE.

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER 
REINFORCEMENT CHARTS.

FIREPLACES:
DIRECT VENT GAS FIREPLACE UNIT TO BE SELECTED BY OWNER AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND 
OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR. WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT 
FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, FIREPLACES, THE DOORS 
SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907.

FRAMING:
WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB 
TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE 
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES. TRUSSES TO BE 
DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD 
STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION. 

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS 
REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER 
OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL. 

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3-2X6 OR 2-2X8 HEADER 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF 
JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE 
MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. 

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER 
CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION. EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A 
GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS COMMITTEE. 
GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR 
DIVIDING LENGTHS WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:
3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE 
CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE 
AND ONE LATER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM 
LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THE ONE LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X 
DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL 
CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING 
THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO BE PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

STAIRWAY GUARD REQUIREMENTS:
GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE, THAT 
ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR 
OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE 
EDGE OF THE OPEN SIDE, AS PER SECTION 312.1.1 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36 INCHES IN HEIGHT AS 
MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE THE ADJACENT WALKING SURFACE. AS PER 
SECTION 312.1.2 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

GUARDS ON THE OPEN SIDES OF STAIRS SHALL HAVE A HEIGHT NOT LESS 
THAN 34 INCHES. AS PER SECTION 312.1.2 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

WHERE THE TOP OF THE GUARD SERVES AS A HANDRAIL ON THE OPEN SIDES 
OF THE STAIRS, THE TOP OF THE GUARD SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 34 INCHES 
AND NOT MORE THAN 38 INCHES. AS PER SECTION 312.1.2 OF THE 2020 
RCNYS.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE 
TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 
INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy=36 KSI

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy=40 KSI

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6x6-10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOIST, RAFTERS, ETC. TO BE #
2 GRADE LUMBER (DOUGLAS FIRE-LARCH, HEM-FIR, 
SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR) WITH A MIN. FIBER 
STRESS OF 850 P.S.I. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb = 2600
Fv = 285
Ex 106 - 1.9
Fc = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1 Fm=1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc=2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc=2500 PSI MIN. (FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc=3500 PSI MIN (GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB & POURED 

FOUNDATION WALLS)
ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FROST OR WEATHER SHALL BE 
AIR-ENTRAINED BETWEEN 4.5% TO 6.5%

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy=33 KSI

T

DESIGN CRITERIA:     ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA & ADJACENT COUNTIES)

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VERY AND SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

1ST AND 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD      40 P.S.F.

SLEEPING AND ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD      30 P.S.F.

FLOOR DEAD LOAD      15 P.S.F

GROUND SNOW LOAD      40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING      2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED      115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN      CATEGORY B

WEATHERING      SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH      42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE      SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE      NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE      1 DEGREE

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT       REQUIRED 24" INSIDE THE EXTERIOR 
      WALL LINE AND ON ROOFS W/ SLOPE 
      OF 8/12 AND STEEPER. 36" MIN. 
      ALONG THE ROOF SLOPE @ EAVE EDGE

FLOOR HAZARD       FIRM-2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS       R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
      ROOF DESIGN

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:
IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 
PROVIDED BY SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL 
OF THE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 
1265. RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-
ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR TIME CONSTRUCTION.

6" DIAMETER

2" MIN.

1/2" STROKE

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL 
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF 

TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/4"

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED PANTONE (PMS) *187

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED 
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

"F"

"R"

"FR"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC. 
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

FLOOR & 
ROOF FRAMING

VENTILATION:
R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA. NOT LESS THAN 40 PERCENT AND NOT MORE 
THAN 50 PERCENT OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS TO BE PROVIDED 
BY VENTILATORS LOCATED IN THE UPPER PORTION OF THE ATTIC OR RAFTER 
SPACE. UPPER VENTILATORS SHALL BE LOCATED NOT MORE THAN 3 FEET 
BELOW THE RIDGE OR HIGHEST POINT OF THE SPACE, MEASURED 
VERTICALLY, WITH THE BALANCE OF REQUIRED VENTILATION PROVIDED BY 
EAVE OR CORNICE VENTS. WHERE THE LOCATION OF WALL OR ROOF 
FRAMING MEMBERS CONFLICTS WITH THE INSTALLATION OF UPPER 
VENTILATORS, INSTALLATION MORE THAN 3 FEET BELOW THE RIDGE OR 
HIGHEST POINT OF THE SPACE SHALL BE PERMITTED.

DATE BY DESCRIPTION



DN

PR
IV

A
TE

 B
LA

C
KT

O
P 

D
R
IV

E

228.64'

1
0

0
.0

0
'

(6
6

' W
ID

E 
R
.O

.W
.)

(A
.K

.A
. 

S
TA

TE
 R

O
U
TE

 N
o.

 9
6

)
EA

S
T 

A
V
EN

U
E

1
0

0
.0

1
'

AREA 22 909 SQ. FT.
0.526 ACRES

LOT 6

LOT 7

90
°3

1'3
7''

90°00'00"

2
0

0
.0

0
' T

O
 T

H
E 

R
.O

.W
.

O
F 

KI
LB

O
U

R
N
 R

O
A
D

EXISTING

N
EW

 P
O

R
C

H

94' - 11 1/2"

2
7

' -
 2

 1
/2

"

GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE, PC 
NOT RESPOSIBLE FOR SURVEY'S 

ACCURANCY

ZONING DISTRICT: RLC - RESIDENTIAL, LOW DENSITY DISTRICT 600 
SQ.FT. (MAX) GARAGE AND 250 SQ.FT  (MAX) SHED PERMITED

GENERAL NOTES:

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN PRODUCED FROM 
INFORMATION GIVEN ON A INSTRUMENT 
SURVEY  DATED MARCH 8, 2012 FOR 3765 
EAST AVE, TOWN OF PITTSFORD, NY

GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE IS NOT LIABLE 
FOR INACCURANCIES FROM THE INSTRUMENT 
SURVEY.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT      ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

GLENN PAYNTER
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD,
NY 14534

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

DOR 12/16/2020

19252 AS1

1" = 10'-0"1 SITE PLAN

DATE BY DESCRIPTION



EXISTING ROOF TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR TO 
BE REMOVED

EXISTING EXTERIOR 
COLUMNS TO BE 
REMOED 

1.  VERIFY BEARING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF ANY WALL SCHEDULED FOR 
DEMOLITION.

2.  TEMPORARILY BRACE BEARING WALLS SCHEDULED FOR DEMOLITION.
3.  IF ANY BEARING WALLS ARE SCHEDULED FOR DEMOLITION, REVIEW NEW FRAMING 

REQUIREMENTS WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO REMOVAL.
4.  IF EXCESSIVE DEMOLITION OCCURS REPAIR TO "LIKE NEW" CONDITION AT NO 

COST TO THE OWNER.
5.  IF EQUIPMENT/ WIRING OR DUCT WORK PASSES THROUGH WALLS SCHEDULED FOR 

DEMOLITION, REMOVE AND RELOCATE IN WALLS TO REMAIN OR NEW WALLS.
6.  IF LUGS/ ANCHORS OR FASTENERS REMAIN AFTER WALL REMOVAL CUT THEM OFF 

FLUSH WITH ADJACENT SURFACES.
7.  IF EQUIPMENT/ FIXTURES OR DUCT WORK IS SCHEDULED TO BE REMOVED AND NOT 

REPLACED, REMOVE IT AND IT'S RELATED COMPONENTS IN THEIR ENTIRETY AND 
CAP OFF PER CODE REQUIREMENTS.

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES:

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

GLENN PAYNTER
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD,
NY 14534

ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN
& FIRST FLOOR EXISTING

& DEMOLITION PLAN

DOR 12/16/2021

19252 D1

1/4" = 1'-0"2 DEMOLITION ROOF PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"3

FIRST FLOOR
DEMOLITION PLAN

DATE BY DESCRIPTION



7
' -

 0
"

V.I.F.

25' - 4 1/4"

6
' -

 0
"

3
A1

10' - 0" 15' - 4 1/4"

FILL

EXISTING FOUNDATION 
WALL TO REMAIN 

8" C.M.U. FILLED SOLID  
ON 12" TRENCH FOOTING 
(TYPICAL)

6X6 P.T. 
POST ABOVE

(TYP.)

A1
6

1

1
' -

 0
"

10' - 4" 15' - 0 1/4"

6X6 P.T. POST

4" CONC. SLAB
ON 4" COMPACTED 

STONE

8" C.M.U. FILLED 
SOLID ON 12" TRENCH 
FOOTING (TYPICAL)

#5 ANCHOR BOLT 

POST BASE AS 
SELECTED

M
IN

. 
B
EL

O
W

 G
R
A
D

E

3
' -

 4
"

1

PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & 
NAILED, EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS 
TO BE SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE

DROPPED HEADER

FLUSH HEADER

2X4 STUDS @ 24" O.C.

2X6 STUDS @ 24" O.C.

'2X' STUDS @ 16" O.C. AT STAIR WALLS, GARAGE 
WALLS, HOUSE-GARAGE WALLS, & ALL CABINET WALLS

FRAMING LEGEND

WINDOW/ DOOR LEGEND

= MEET OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS 
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.
- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"
PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE 
UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING 
PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW UNIT 
REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION 
PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

E

T

FP

< 4'-0"
< 5'-0"
< 6'-2"
< 7'-1"

(2) 2x6's
(2) 2x8's
(2) 2x10's
(2) 2x12's  OR  (3) 2x10's

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

EXTERIOR WALLS - SECOND FLOOR
< 3'-2"
< 4'-8"
< 5'-11"
< 7'-3"

(2) 2x4's
(2) 2x6's
(2) 2x8's
(2) 2x10's  OR  (3) 2x8's

G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS
G&N w/ (2) JACK STUDS

NOTE: ALL HEADERS TO BE GLUED & NAILED, TYP.

HEADER SCHEDULE
EXTERIOR WALLS - FIRST FLOOR

EXT. DINING

EXT. LIVING
ROOM

NEW PORCH

8
A1

'E' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
FINAL DESIGN AND LAYOUT BY OTHERS

(2)2X10'S
(2)2X10'S

10" FALSE BEAM BOX

V.I.F.

25' - 4 1/4"

4" CONC. SLAB

6X6 P.T. 
POST (TYP.)

NEW 3/0 FRONT 
DOOR W/ 14" 
SIDELIGHTS AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER

T

T T

6
' -

 0
"

10' - 0" 15' - 4 1/4"

3
A1

1
' -

 0
"

EXTEND OUT BEAM 1'-0" AND 
BOXED IT WITH VINYL TRIM AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER. (TYP.)

(2)2X10'S

15' - 0 1/4"

7
' -

 0
"

10' - 4"

5" 

1'-0"

5" 

1'-0"

1' - 0"

V.I.F.

25' - 4 1/4" 'E' TRUSS PROFILE

12' - 8 1/8"12' - 8 1/8"

H
EE

L

9
 1

/2
"

5" 

1'-0"
5" 

1'-0"

SHAKE SIDING AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER

6X6 P.T. POST 
W/ 1X VINYL 
WRAP AS 
SELECTED (TYP.)

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

NEW FRONT DOOR AS 
SELECTED BY OWNER W/ 14" 
SIDELIGHTS

T TT

15

EXTEND OUT BEAM 1'-0" 
AND BOXED IT WITH VINYL 

TRIM AS SELECTED BY 
OWNER. (TYP.)

1X4 ON 1X6 
(TYP.) 

5" 

1'-0"

VAL
LE

Y VALLEY

RIDGE

5" / 1'-0"5" / 1'-0"

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

NEW PORCH ROOF

CONTINUOUS SHINGLE OVER RIDGE 
VENT W/ MIN. 12.5 SQ.IN. PER LINEAL 
FT. OF NET FREE AREA FULL LENGHT. 
PROVIDE 1" CLEAR EACH SIDE OF 
RIDGE. PROVIDE BALANCED 
VENTILATION 50% AT RIDGE & 50% AT 
EAVES.

'E' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
FINAL DESIGN AND LAYOUT BY OTHERS

FRAME W/ 2X8'S RAFTERS

2
' -

 0
"

5" / 1'-0"
5" / 1'-0"

VAL
LE

Y VALLEY

RIDGE

EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN

NEW PORCH ROOF

'E' TRUSS PROFILE @ 24" O.C.
FINAL DESIGN AND LAYOUT BY OTHERS

2X8'S LAYOVERS 
RAFTERS @16" O.C.

O
.H

.

2
' -

 0
"

EXISTING CONCRETE 
SLAB TO REMAIN

EXISTING FOUNDATION 
TO REMAIN. 
CONTRACTOR TO 
VERIFY EXISTING 
CONDITION IN FIELD

CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE SLAB 
OVERHANG OVER EXISTING 

FOUNDATION. FLUSH EXISTING 
CONC. SLAB WITH EXIST. 

FOUNDATION 

NEW 3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB ON TOP 
OF EXISTING SLAB. CONTRACTOR TO 

VERIFY NEW SLAB IS ALIGNED WITH 
HOUSE LEVEL.

12" TRENCH FOOTING  

1' - 0"

4
' -

 0
"

ASSUMED GRADE

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

©

SHEET:PROJECT:

DATE:DRAWN:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER 
FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER 
LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C. ANY 
UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR 
MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A 
VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS. CLIENT 
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR 
THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS. 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS 
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW 
YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, 
SECTION 7209.

COPYRIGHT        ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE P.C.

CONSULTANT:

GLENN PAYNTER
3765 EAST AVENUE PITTSFORD,
NY 14534

FOUNDATION, FLOOR &
ROOF PLANS

DOR 12/16/2021

19252 A1

1/4" = 1'-0"1

PORCH FOUNDATION
PLAN

1/2" = 1'-0"3

PORCH FOUNDATION
DETAIL

DATE BY No. DESCRIPTION
12/02/2
020

DOR 1 REVISED PORCH DETAIL.
REFER TO 6/A1

1/4" = 1'-0"2 PORCH FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"8 'E' TRUSS PROFILE
3/16" = 1'-0"7

PROPOSED PORCH
FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"4 PORCH ROOF PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0"5

PORCH ROOF FRAMING
PLAN

3/4" = 1'-0"6

REVISED PORCH
FOUND. DETAIL









12/29/21, 2:43 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84536772&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000240

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Coventry Ridge  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 177.03-5-42
Zoning District: IZ Incentive Zoning
Owner: TOC Capital Ventures LLC
Applicant: Coventry Ridge Building Corp.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home. The home will have a total living area of approximately 2926 square feet and located in
the Coventry Ridge Subdivision.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 29, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





COVER PAGE

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907. DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &

ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

PLAN 2926 / PROJECT 15420D

SPEC HOME
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE

COVENTRY RIDGE BUILDING CORP.
PITTSFORD, NY

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE OR PRESCRIPTIVE

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2018 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/6  ELEVATIONS

3/6  FOUNDATION PLAN

4/6  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

5/6  SECOND FLOOR PLAN

6/6  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

2/6  ELEVATIONS

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
6

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

- CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
- CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

- CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 60 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.29
0.56

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

ERV

FRONT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

12
8

12

5

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

3056

3060 3060

E FP FP

3056

3056

2850

2850

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR
SEL'D. BY OTHERS

2846
3056

12

9

12

9

12

9

12

8

12

9

12

9

12

9

SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 
FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA =  1444  SQ.FT.

=  1482  SQ.FT.
TOTAL LIVING AREA =  2926  SQ.FT. 
TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME =   40,774  CU.FT.

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED
SOFFITS

14" PANEL
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

8" CROSS HEAD W/
CROWN MLD'G. (TYP.)

1X10 FRIEZE BD.

1X10 TRIM BD. 1X10 TRIM BD.
10X10X9 OR
EQUAL (TYP.)

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

1X6 FRIEZE BD.

1X2 ON 1X8 
RAKE BD.

FYPON LV12X18
W/ 4" TRIM BD. (TYP.)

DURAPLY PANELS W/
APPLIED MOLDING

BRICK VENEER W/ WALL
TIES AND WEEP HOLES
AT GRADE (TYP.)

ASSUMED GRADE

3068 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
& 14" TRANSOM
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

T T

12" X12"
COLUMN 

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

1X12 FRIEZE BD.

1X6 TRIM BD.

8/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

12'-6"

CROWN MLD'G ON

FP FPT

9/12 PITCH
ROOF RETURNS

EXHAUST
ERV
INTAKE

BRICK ROWLOCK
SILL ( TYP.)

FYPON BCKT

LEFT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

12

8

12

8

12

9

12

9

12

8

4" CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS FLASHING

1X8 CORNER BD.

ASSUMED GRADE

12

8

2868

T

TT

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

12

9

2856

FP

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

SEE 14/N-1 FOR
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

6" X 6" P.T. POST 
ON 16" DIAM.
CONC. PIER

12

9

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

2850

8'
-2

"

WIND.
R.O.

HOUSE FOOTPRINT
SCALE:   1" = 50'-0"



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

VWD 210C DH SOLAR GAIN W/ ARGON

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 60 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.29
0.56

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

40605060

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

12

8

12

8

12

8

AC UNIT

ASSUMED GRADE

4" CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

2860

FP

2860

FP

2860

FP

2860

FP

FPE 2850

3056-3

E FP FPFP

3056-2

E FPFP

3056

FPE

8'
-2

"

WIND.
R.O.

6" X 6" P.T. POST 
ON 16" DIAM.
CONC. PIER

SEE 14/N-1 FOR
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

12

9

12

9

12

9

3060

2
'-
8"

3050-2

E

3050-2

E

TT T

90
68

 S
.G

.D
.

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ASPHALT SHINGLES 
AS SELECTED
W/ RIDGE VENTS
PER CODE

8'
-0

"

WIND.
R.O.

SUBFL'R.

12

9

12

9 12

8

12

8

12

8

1X8 CORNER BD.

SIDING 
AS SELECTED

VENTED SOFFITS

W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" REINF. CONC. SLAB

ASSUMED GRADE

3060

2856

FP

FP

2860

FP

AC UNIT

FURN.
VENTS

HW
VENT

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

2
'-
8"

1X4 CORNER BD.

12
5

2
'-
0"

12

9

1X12 FRIEZE BD.
CROWN MLD'G ON

12" X12"
COLUMN 

NOTE PG. 3
SEE STEP FT'G 

14" PANEL
SHUTTERS
AS SEL'D.

3050



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

SEE 6/N-1 FOR
POURED WALL JUMP
FT'G. DETAIL

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

4" X 8" BLOCK ON

12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.

FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

12'-0"18'-0"14'-0"

44'-0"33'-6"

77'-6"

11'-4"8'-6"

14'-2"10'-2"

3'-2"16'-4"3'-2"

44'-2"33'-4"

77'-6"

2"

11'-6"10'-2"10'-2"12'-4"

1
8'

-0
"

6'
-4

"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
4
'-
4
"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
4
"

2
0'

-0
"

2
4
'-
4
"

4
'-
4
"

4
0'

-0
"

4
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
1

'-
9"

1
3
'-
0"

1
7
'-
9"

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( 3 LOCATIONS )

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

M.O. FOR 16/0 O.H. DOOR

10" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.

FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

CROCK
LOCATION
MAY VARY

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

FILL

UNEXCAVATED

UP 15 RISERS

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8" LVL
HD'R @ STAIR OPN'G.

ROUGH PLUMB 
FOR FUTURE BATH

VERIFY FINAL
LOC. & JOIST

ISLAND ABOVE

PROVIDE ADD'N.
SUPPORT IF REQ'D

DESIGNER TO

GUARD RAIL
HALFWALL OR

AC UNIT

SD
CO/

9'-2"22'-8"

12"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
1

1
 7

/8
" I

-J
O

IS
TS

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

SE
E 

DE
TA

IL
 1

8/
N
-1

 F
O

R
FI

RE
PR

O
O

FI
N
G

 M
ET

HO
DS

11'-6"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

1
0'

-3
"

1
7
'-
6"

1
2
'-
3
"

3
'-
7
"

EJECTOR
PUMP

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
A
N
 B

RI
D'

G
.

2
X
1

0 
F.

JS
T'

S 
@

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

(2) 2X10'S

(2) 2X10'S

6" X 6" P.T. POST 
ON 16" DIAM.
CONC. PIER

7'-9"8'-3"

9'
-3

"
8'

-9
"

CANTILEVER
F.J.'S 2'-0"

2
'-
0"

SEE 17/N-1 FOR
DECK BEAM-TO-POST
DETAIL

2X10 DECK LEDGER BD.
ATTACHED TO GARAGE

3050-2 E

5'-8" 6'-4"

4
'-
0"

2'-0" DROP

2'-0" DROP

9068 S.G.D.

6'-6"

2'-0" DROP

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

6'
-0

"

2'-0" DROP

CONC. WALL
9'-0" TALL

CONC. WALL
7'-0" TALL

CONC. WALL
5'-0" TALL

CONC. WALL
5'-0" TALL

CONC. WALL
7'-0" TALL

STUDS WITH (2) 1/2" LAG
IN EACH STUD

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN
IN WALL ( TYP. )

11'-8"

8"9'-4"1'-8"

M.O. FOR 9/0 O.H. DOOR

17'-6"

2
'-
4
"

2
2
'-
0"

12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

12" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 20" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 4" BRICK LEDGE

3050-2 E

7'-0"7'-0"

3
05

0
3
'-
9"

6'
-3

"

T

1
2
'-
7
"

LOC. MAY VARY

CONC. WALL
3'-0" TALL

6'
-0

"

CONC. WALL
3'-0" TALL

FURN.

HW

ERV

6'
-0

"

2'-0" DROP

2'-0" DROP

INTAKE EXHAUST

SEE 3/N-1 FOR
FRAME WALL ON C.M.U.
WALL WALK OUT DETAIL

SEE 3/N-1 FOR
FRAME WALL ON C.M.U.
WALL WALK OUT DETAIL

2'-8" DROP

3
'-
8"

2
'-
8"

6'
-0

"

2'-0"

2
'-
8"

 D
RO

P

16'-0"

(2) 2X10'S

AS REQUIRED BY GRADE SO
THE FT'G WILL REST ON

STEP FRAME WALL, POURED
WALL AND CONC. FT'G 

UNDISTURBED SOIL-
SEE STEPPED FT'G NOTE PG. 2

3
'-
8"

4"

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 4" ON FOUND.

HOLD FRAME WALL AB'V.
BACK 2" ON FOUND.

19'-10"

4"

(2) 2X10'S

(2) 14" LVL HD'R

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

INSULATION BAFFLE
MINIMUM 1" AIR SPACE @ VENTS

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

FIRST FLOOR3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER -

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP
SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST 
COMPLY WITH SECT. R302.13
OF 2020 RCNYS 
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR
FIREPROOFING METHODS

3"

BASEMENT /

FOUNDATION

W
IN

DO
W

R-15 INSULATION

FINISHED GRADE3"

(2) 2X6 PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE WITH SILL
SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.

FULL HEIGHT UP TO A
10'-0" MAXIMUM HG'T

8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH (4000 psi) POURED
CONC. WALL REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH
THE RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NYS

(2) #4 BARS AROUND ALL WINDOW
OPENINGS, AND SUCH BARS SHALL
EXTEND AT LEAST 24" BEYOND THE
CORNERS OF OPENINGS.

EXPANSION JOINT

4" CONCRETE SLAB WITH
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
OVER 4" POROUS FILL

SOIL BACKFILL

GRAVEL BACKFILL

8" FORM-A-DRAIN FOUNDATION FOOTING,
DRAINAGE, & RADON EVACUATION SYSTEM

# 5 VERTICAL REBAR
@ 4'-0" O.C.

DAMPPROOF AS PER CODE
W/ POLYETHYLENE WRAP

#4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@ 2'-0" O.C.

18" X 10" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 20/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED
ELECTRODE DETAIL

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

3/4" ADVANTECH SUBFLOOR
GLUED AND NAILED

11 7/8" I-JOISTS @ 16" O.C.
SERIES DESIGN & LAYOUT
BY JOIST MANUFACTURER

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

SECOND FLOOR

11 7/8" LSL RIM JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE

DESIGNED FOR 55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

DESIGNED FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE

MANUFACTURER TO THE SPECS BELOW:
DESIGNED BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY 

ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ENGINEERED I JOISTS MUST COMPLY WITH
SECT. R302.13 OF 2020 RCNYS
SEE DETAIL 18/N-1 FOR FIREPROOFING METHODS

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

UNIT VERTICAL IN 10 UNITS HORIZONTAL ( 10% SLOPE ).  FOOTINGS
SHALL BE STEPPED WHERE IT IS NECESSARY TO CHANGE THE ELEVATION

THE TOP SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS SHALL BE LEVEL.  THE BOTTOM 
SURFACE OF FOOTINGS SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE EXCEEDING ONE

OF THE TOP SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS OR WHERE THE SLOPE OF
THE BOTTOM SURFACE OF THE FOOTINGS WILL EXCEED ONE UNIT
VERTICAL IN 10 UNITS HORIZONTAL ( 10% SLOPE ).

STEPPED FOOTING NOTE:
R403.1.5 OF RCNYS SLOPE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADENAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODELNUMBER



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

14'-0" 18'-0" 12'-0"

44'-0"33'-6"

77'-6"

11'-4"

20'-0"14'-0"10'-0"

44'-0"33'-6"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

1
2
'-
1

0"
2
'-
6"

4
'-
0"

2
0'

-0
"

2
4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4
4
'-
0"

9'
-1

0"
5
'-
0"

1
2
'-
0"

1
3
'-
2
"

1
8'

-0
"

77'-6"

4
'-
0"

4
0'

-0
"

2
'-
2
"

4
'-
6"

9'
-4

"

7'-9"6'-3"

6'-4"5'-8"7'-3"4'-4"4'-4"2'-1"3'-2"3'-10"3'-10"3'-2"16'-0"17'-6"

1
3
'-
8"

1
0'

-4
"

5'-9"10'-7"3'-8"3'-11"6'-2"3'-11"4'-8"5'-4"

11'-0"11'-0"

2'-4"7'-8"

7
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

4'-4"3'-10"4'-2"

4'-6"4'-6"5'-5"3'-10"6'-10"6'-7"

7'-5"4'-0"4'-7" 3
'-
2
"

5
'-
4
"

4
'-
0"

6'-7"

5
'-
4
"

2
'-
3
"

7
'-
7
"

3
'-
9"

6'
-3

"

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

CLOSET

ROD/SH

ROD/SH

CLOSET

3060 3060

30562850

16/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

3060

UP  15 RISERS

2468

1668

2868

2068

16
68

30
68

28
68

20
68

3068 W/ S.C.

20 MIN.

28
68

28
68

24
68

2868 PKT. DR.

STUDY
9' CL'G.

SD

FOYER
BATH
9' CL'G.

9' CL'G.

3
06

0

4
2
" V

A
N
.

FACE OF WALL

GUARD RAIL

LAUN.
9' CL'G.

OFFICE
9' CL'G.

ENTRY
9' CL'G.

3
4
80

 C
.O

.

ST
EP

S

36" GAS DIRECT VENT
FIREPLACE AS SEL'D.

5/0 X 7/0 ISLAND
WITH 12" SNACKBAR

KITCHEN

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

9' CL'G.

PAN. REFRIG.

DW.

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

GREAT RM
9' CL'G.

DINING RM.
9' CL'G.

28602860 4060

28602860 5060

T

T

E

2850

32" COUNTER
WITH SINK

CUBBIES
& BENCH

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8" LVL HD'R

PI
TC

H 
FL

O
O

R

1
/8

" P
ER

 F
O

O
T

(4) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

(2) 1 3/4" X 11 7/8"  
LVL FLUSH HD'R

CLIP
CEILING

PORCH
4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
(2) 2X8'S

12" X12"
COLUMN 6

A
6
B

DN. 15 R.

OVEN

1
1

 7
/8

" I
-J

O
IS

TS
 1

6"
 O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 O

TH
ER

S

60
80

 S
.G

.D
.

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

8'
-0

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

5
'-
8"

17"

1
2
"

2
86

0 8'-0" R.O. HG'T

VENT OUT
TO EXTERIOR

PLUMBING
DROP

W.

D.

FLUE

(1) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

28
68

7'-8"

M
.T

.

D.V.

N-1
9

(2) 2X10'S

SD
CO/

HD

F

22'-0"

T

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

FP FP

FP

FP

FPFP

FP

3
'-
6"

T-STAT

(2) 11 7/8" LVL 
FLUSH HD'R

5 SHELF

60" UPPER
CAB.

PKT.

FACE OF WALL

17"

23'-0" 10'-6"

DECK
DECKING AS SELECTED O/
2X10 P.T. F.J.'S @ 16" O.C.

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

SEE DETAIL 14/N-1 FOR
GUARD RAIL DETAIL

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

CAN'T 2ND FL'R 12" 
& INSUL. W/  R-30

2X6'S @
24" O.C.

8'-2" R.O. HG'T

(2) 2X8'S12"

2X6'S @
24" O.C.

2
2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

12'-0"

5'-4"6'-8"

9/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

(2) 11 1/4" LVL

2
85

08'
-2

" R
.O

. H
G

'T

1
1

'-
0"

SL.
14"

SL.
14"

34" X 48"
SHOWER

4
'-
8"

2'-2" 2'-0"8'-0"

8'-8"

PLUMBING
DROP

3
'-
6"

5
'-
0"

BRICK VENEER HALF
WALL W/ TIES AND WEEP
HOLES AT GRADE

BRICK VENEER HALF
WALL W/ TIES AND WEEP
HOLES AT GRADE

BRICK VENEER 
WALL W/ TIES 

AT GRADE
AND WEEP HOLES

'A
' H

IP
 G

IR
DE

R 
TR

U
SS

@ 24" O.C.

'E' TRUSSES

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

TRUSS MANF. TO
VERIFY ACTUAL
LOAD AT GIRDER-
TO-GIRDER 
CONNECTIONS &
TO SPECIFY A MIN.
METAL HANGER TO
SUPP. THAT LOAD

NOTE:
TRUSS

'F' GIRDER TRUSSES
2X6'S @
24" O.C.

T 14" TRANSOM

6'-0"

1'-8"

2'-0"

M.T.

CAN'T 2ND 
FL'R 4"

BUILD OUT
C.B. 8"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:
GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

ENGINEERED FL'R JOIST NOTE:

ALL ENGINEERED FLOOR JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
BY & LAYOUT TO BE DONE BY  MANUFACTURER
TO THE SPECS BELOW:
ALL LIVING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED FOR
55 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD
ALL SLEEPING AREA JOISTS TO BE DESIGNED
FOR 45 P.S.F. TOTAL LOAD

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1444 SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

HALL

14'-0" 18'-0" 12'-0"

44'-0"

6'-0" 12'-0"

1
0'

-0
"

6'
-0

"
2
5
'-
0"

3
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
4
'-
4
"

5
'-
2
"

44'-0"

14'-0"10'-0"

4
1

'-
0"

3
'-
4
"

4
4
'-
4
"

1
9'

-0
"

4
'-
4
"

5
'-
5
"

4
'-
6"

7
'-
9"

8'-4"5'-6"1'-2"2'-0"8'-0"

20'-0"

7'-0" 7'-0" 11'-10" 6'-2" 2'-0" 10'-0"

1
0'

-4
"

1
4
'-
8"

5'-4" 4'-8" 3'-11" 2'-6" 2'-6" 5'-9"

7
'-
0"

6'
-8

"

7'-3" 4'-5" 2'-0"

6'-0" 2'-4" 9'-10" 2'-2"

3
'-
8"

2
'-
8"

6'
-1

0"
3
'-
4
"

4
'-
2
"

5
'-
4
"

8'
-4

"
1

0'
-0

"

2'-8"

7
'-
8"

6'
-8

"

6'
-8

"
3
'-
4
"

3
'-
6"

4
'-
4
"

4'-0"9'-2"5'-0"

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 &

 L
A
Y
O

U
T 

BY
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

DE
SI

G
N
 B

Y
 T

RU
SS

 M
A
N
F.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

32" X 60" TUB
SHOWER UNIT

DN 15 RISERS

GUARD RAIL

7
2
" V

A
N
.

4
8"

 V
A
N
.

60
" V

A
N
.

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

 

5
 S

H.

5
 S

H.

(1) ROD/SH

(2) ROD/SH

(1) ROD/SH

(2) ROD/SH

C
LO

SE
T

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

RO
D/

SH

2
66

8

2
66

8 
PK

T.

26
68

2468

2468

2468

2468

2468

1668

24
68

24
68

16
68

24
68

26
68

2668

2668

SD
CO/

SD

SD

SDSD

W.I.C.

W.I.C.

ACCESS
ATTICF

F

F

BATH 2

M. BATH

MASTER
BDRM.

BDRM. 2

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 4

2850

3056

2846 3056

2
85

6

3056-2

3056-3

3056

METAL HANGERS

TRUSS MANF. TO SPEC
ALL TRUSS TO TRUSS

TILE SEAT

48" X 72"
SHOWER

CUSTOM

3'-11"

E

E

E

E

1
6'

-0
"

2
85

6

M
.T

.

M.T.

6
B

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FP

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

FIRST FLOOR
BELOW INSUL.
O.H. W/ R-30

ROOF
BELOW

2068

5
 S

HE
LF

LI
N
EN

 

2
'-
1

0"

2'-2"

2
4
68

 P
C

K'
T

2
'-
4
"

8'
-4

"

7'-6" 3'-6"

5
4
" V

A
N
.

ROD/SH

CLOSET

24
68

2468

1868

F

BATH 3

M.T.

34" X 54"
SHOWER

SH

3'-2"

2
'-
4
"

20
68

3
'-
2
"

LI
N
EN

FA
C

E

2'-8"

CSM'T

5'-0"

8'-1"

6"

3056FP

6'-2"

(2) 2X8'S
DROPPED

TFP
FP

CAN'T 2ND FL'R
4" TO COVER BRICK

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE
1'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1482 SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

2X8 LAYOVER
RAFTERS 24" O.C.

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN
A

@ 24" O.C.

'D' TRUSSES

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

RIDGE 'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'C
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'B
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@ 24" O.C.
'D' TRUSSES

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

A

A

'D' GIRDER TRUSS

RIDGE

RIDGE

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

VALLEY

VA
LL

EY

6"
@ 24" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

RI
DG

E

12'-6"

'F' GIRDER TRUSS

HIP

HI
P

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

A

@ 24" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

@ 24" O.C.
'E' TRUSSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRODUCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRADENAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
MODELNUMBER



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

6
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

6

AMM

SPEC HOUSE
LOT 103 COVENTRY RIDGE
PITTSFORD, NY

11/21

15420D

2926

CDK

COVENTRY RIDGE
BUILDING CORP.

11'-0" 11'-0"

22'-0"

12"

8"

HEEL

12

8

2X8 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

UNEXCAVATED

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF  
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

8" THICK / 4'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.
FORM 2" LEDGE FOR SLAB

1
0'

-5
"

4
'-
0"

FI
EL

D 
V
ER

IF
Y

GARAGE
PLATE

TOP OF POUR

TOP OF FT'G.

BUILDING SECTIONA
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

6"
8"

'A' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

12

9

2'-0"

'F' GIRDER
TRUSS

2X6 RAFTERS
& 2X4 C.J.'S
@ 24" O.C.

12

8

BUILDING SECTIONB
6 SCALE:   1/4" = 1'-0"

W 8" X 18#
ST'L BM.

15'-6"15'-6"

31'-0"

8'
-0

"

9'
-1

 1
/8

"

6'
-1

0 
1

/2
"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"
1

2
"

12

8

12

8
12"

FILL

FOYERPORCH GREAT RM

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

11 7/8" I JST'S @ 16" O.C.
DESIGN BY MANF.

'B' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
O/ GRAVEL BASE

3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

WIND.
R.O.

WIND.
R.O.

PLATE

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

HEEL

R-21

2X6 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

4" REINF.
CONC. SLAB
W/ FLASHING @
RIM & SILL PLATES

4" X 8" BLOCK ON
8" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH
POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G. 12" THICK / 9'-0" HIGH

POURED CONC. WALL 
ON 18" X 10" FT'G.

R-15 FULL
HEIGHT

R-38 INSUL.

BATH 2 BEDRM. 4HALL

(2) 2X8'S
PACK OUT TO

(2)1 3/4" X 11 7/8"
FLUSH LVL

12
5

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

15 EQUAL RISERS
TREADS AT 9.0" 
+ 1 1/8" NOSING

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

3'-0"

12" BOX BEAM

(2) 2X8'S
DROPPED

N-1
3

2X8 RAFTERS
@ 24" O.C.

(2)2X8'S

(2)2X8'S

TRUSS PROFILE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY - MANUFACTURER IS RESPONISBLE
FOR CHORD LAYOUT AS REQ'D FOR DESIGN LOAD

TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO VERIFY ACTUAL LOAD AT GIRDER-TO-GIRDER
CONNECTIONS & TO SPECIFY A MIN. METAL HANGER TO SUPP. THAT LOAD

TRUSS NOTES:

PROVIDE TRUSS BRACING AS INDICATED BY TRUSS DESIGNER

12'-6" 12'-6"

25'-0"

12

8

12"

'C' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

8

1
2
"

HEEL

7'-0" 7'-0"

14'-0"

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1
3
"

HEEL

12"
12

9

12

9

'E' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

9

6'-0"12"

9" HEEL

'F' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12

9

12

9

22'-0"

11'-0" 11'-0" 12"

9"HEEL









12/29/21, 2:29 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84554910&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000248

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 47 Nature View  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.01-3-41
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Masi Enterprises Inc.
Applicant: Masi Enterprises Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home approximately 2901 square feet.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 29, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





COVER PAGE

GENERAL NOTES:

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE.
ANY UNAUTHORIZED REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.  CLIENT
RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER OF THIS BUILDING TO NOTIFY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/ ELECTRICAL/ MECHANICAL/
SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND THAT DEPARTMENT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE
BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THESE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NEW YORK STATE
EXIT REQUIREMENTS.

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR
SHALL CONTACT GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE  BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE IS NOT CONTACTED, THE CONTRACTOR / SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY.

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES
AND SAFETY PRECATIONS/ PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK.

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR  DIMENSIONS - USE DIMENSIONS GIVEN.

THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNER'S AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE AGAINST
ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, OR  FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON THE SITE.

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STUCTURAL REFERENCE ONLY.  ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER BUILDING
SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS

ENERGY EFFICIENCY:

SITE WORK:
THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 RCNYS AND IECC REQUIREMENTS TO SUIT A GENERAL RANGE
OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL
AGREEMENT.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS
REQUIRED, PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTER THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE
BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/ OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND
NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR  DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION.  IT SHALL
BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/ OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE
LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 P.S.F. AND TO HIRE, IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS
PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS
WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATION, DRAINAGE OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL
DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS AND  HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE.

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE  PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPT.

FOUNDATION:
THE BOTTOM OF ALL FOOTINGS SHALL BE AT LEAST 48" BELOW FINISHED GRADE & TO REST ON ( ORIGINAL )

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS.

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALLS AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO TO THE FULL WALL
DEPTH.  SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED, OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS.

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS OR
PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED.

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHALL BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALLS & FOOTINGS.

CONTINUOUS 4" DIAM. PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE BASEMENT WALLS WHICH
DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP.  A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2"
UNDER THE TILE.

GARAGE FIREPROOFING:

FIREPLACES:

3/4 HOUR FIRE RESISTANCE RATING REQUIRED BETWEEN HOUSE & GARAGE CAN BE ACHIEVED WITH ONE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X
DRYWALL ON GARAGE SIDE AND ONE LAYER 1/2" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE HOUSE SIDE.

IF HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS USED TO SEPARATE THE GARAGE FROM LIVING AREA OR BONUS AREAS ABOVE, THEN ONE
LAYER OF 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL ON THE CEILING IS REQUIRED. WHERE THE HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION IS A FLOOR-CEILING
ASSEMBLY, THE STRUCTURE SUPPORTING THE SEPARATION SHALL ALSO PROTECTED BY 5/8" TYPE X DRYWALL.

NEW WOOD-BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT-FITTING FLUE DAMPERS OR DOORS, AND OUTDOOR COMBUSTION AIR.
WHERE USING TIGHT-FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127, THE
DOORS SHALL BE TESTED AND LISTED FOR THE FIREPLACE. WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON MASONRY FIREPLACES, THE
DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907. DESIGN CRITERIA: ( FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA &

ADJACENT COUNTIES )

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
STRUCTURAL STEEL ASTM A-36, Fy = 36 ksi

REINFORCED STEEL ASTM A-615, Fy = 40 ksi

WIRE MESH ASTM A-185, 6 x 6 - 10/10 W.W.M.

LUMBER ALL STUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ETC.
TO BE #2 GRADE LUMBER ( DOUGLAS FIR-LARCH,  
HEM-FIR, SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE PINE-FIR )
WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 P.S.I.
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

PLYWOOD CDX, PANEL INDEX

LVL, PSL, LSL Fb =  2600
Fv =  285
E x 10  - 1.9
Fc  = 750

MASONRY ASTM C90, GRADE N-1, Fm = 1350 PSI

MORTAR ASTM C270, TYPE S

GROUT Fc = 2000 PSI ASTM C476

CONCRETE Fc = 2500 PSI MIN. ( FOOTINGS, BASEMENT SLAB)
Fc = 3500 PSI MIN. ( GARAGE SLAB, PORCH SLAB, &

POURED FOUNDATION WALLS)

BOLTS ASTM A307, Fy - 33 KSI

6

T

CONCRETE AND MASONRY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER TABLES ON N-2.

STAIRWAY & GUARD REQUIREMENTS:

GUARDS SHALL BE LOCATED ALONG AN OPEN SIDED WALKING SURFACE THAT ARE LOCATED MORE THAN 30 INCHES
MEASURED VERTICALLY TO THE FLOOR OR GRADE BELOW AT ANY POINT WITHIN 36 INCHES HORIZONTALLY TO THE EDGE
OF THE OPEN SIDE.  REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN HEIGHT MEASURED VERTICALLY ABOVE WALKING SURFACE.

REQUIRED GUARDS SHALL NOT HAVE OPENINGS FROM THE WALKING SURFACE TO THE REQUIRED GUARD HEIGHT THAT ALLOW
THE PASSAGE OF A SPHERE 4 INCHES IN DIAMETER. AS PER SECTION 312.1.3 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

FRAMING:
WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS LAYOUT IS
SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN (INCLUDING SPACING) OF ALL TRUSSES.
TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE GOVERNING STATE.

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS IN
PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR JOIST SPACE
UNDER POST, TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH MINIMUM (2)2X8 OR (3)2X6 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOISTS, BEAMS OR STUDS WHICH
ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES. SEE DETAILS ON PG. N-1 FOR
ALLOWABLE DRILLING LOCATION ON BEAMS AND JOISTS.

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST EDITION.
EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER STANDARDS
COMMITTEE . GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHER, HANDLING, STORAGE, RESAWING, OR DIVIDING LENGTHS
WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION.

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1
150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE.

PLAN 2901 / PROJECT 4482N

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT

MASCOT INC.
PITTSFORD, NY

R402.2.4  ATTIC ACCESS SHALL BE INSULATED WITH THE SAME R- VALUE AS THE ATTIC, WEATHER STRIPPED & LATCHED

R402.4 AIR LEAKAGE.  THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTIONS R402.4.1 THROUGH R402.4.5.

         

R402.4.1BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE . THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTIONS
R402.4.1.1 AND R402.4.1.2. THE SEALING METHODS BETWEEN DISSIMILAR MATERIALS SHALL ALLOW FOR DIFFERENTIAL
EXPANSION AND CONTRACTION.

         

R402.4.1.1 INSTALLATION. THE COMPONENTS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE AS LISTED IN TABLE 402.4.1.1
SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND THE CRITERIA LISTED IN TABLE
R402.4.1.1, AS APPLICABLE TO THE METHOD OF CONSTRUCTION. WHERE REQUIRED BY THE CODE OFFICIAL, AN
APPROVED THIRD PARTY SHALL INSPECT ALL COMPONENTS AND VERIFY COMPLIANCE. SEE PAGE N-2 FOR TABLE.

         

R402.4.1.2 TESTING.  THE BUILDING OR DWELLING UNIT SHALL BE TESTED AND VERIFIED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE
RATE NOT EXCEEDING THREE AIR CHANGES PER HOUR.  TESTING SHALL BE CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
RESNET/ICC 380, ASTM E779, OR ASTM E1827 AND REPORTED AT A PRESSURE OF 0.2 INCH w.g. (50 PASCALS).
TESTING SHALL BE PERFORMED AT ANY TIME AFTER CREATION OF ALL PENETRATIONS OF THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE.

DURING TESTING:
         1. EXTERIOR WINDOWS AND DOORS, FIREPLACES AND STOVE DOORS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT NOT SEALED,

BEYOND THE INTENDED WEATHERSTRIPPING OR OTHER INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         2. DAMPERS INCLUDING EXHAUST, INTAKE, MAKEUP AIR, BACKDRAFT AND FLUE DAMPERS SHALL BE CLOSED, BUT
NOT SEALED BEYOND INTENDED INFILTRATION CONTROL MEASURES.

         3. INTERIOR DOORS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF THE TEST, SHALL BE OPEN.

         4. EXTERIOR DOORS FOR CONTINUOUS VENTILATION SYSTEMS AND HEAT RECOVERY VENTILATORS SHALL BE
CLOSED AND SEALED.

         5. HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEMS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE TURNED OFF.

         6. SUPPLY AND RETURN REGISTERS, IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF REST, SHALL BE FULLY OPEN.

R404.1 LIGHTING EQUIPMENT ( MANDATORY )  A MINIMUM OF 90% OF THE LAMPS IN PERMANENTLY INSTALLED 
LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE HIGH-EFFICACY LAMPS. 

R401.3  CERTIFICATE ( MANDATORY )  A PERMANENT CERTIFICATE COMPLETED SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE BUILDER 
OR OTHER APPROVED PARTY, AND POSTED ON A WALL IN THE SPACE WHERE THE FURNACE IS LOCATED, 
A UTILITY ROOM OR AN APPROVED LOCATION INSIDE THE BUILDING.

R403.1.1 PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. THE THERMOSTAT CONTROLLING THE PRIMARY HEATING AND COOLING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE CAPABLE OF CONTROLLING THE HEATING AND COOLING SYSTEM ON A DAILY SCHEDULE TO MAINTAIN
DIFFERENT TEMPERATURE SET POINTS AT DIFFERENT TIMES OF THE DAY.  THIS THERMOSTAT SHALL INC. THE CAPABILITY TO

R402.5 MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR & SHGC (MANDATORY).
THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION U-FACTOR PERMITTED USING TRADEOFFS FROM SECT. R402.1.5
OR R405 SHALL BE .48 IN CLIMATE ZONES 4 & 5 AND 0.40 IN CLIMATE ZONES 6-8 FOR VERTICAL FENESTRATION, & 0.75 IN
CLIMATE ZONES 4-8 FOR SKYLIGHTS.  THE AREA-WEIGHTED AVERAGE MAXIMUM FENESTRATION SHGC PERMITTED USING

R403.3.1 INSULATION (PRESCIPTIVE) SUPPLY & RETURN DUCTS IN ATTICS SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MIN. OF R-8.  
 WITH THE EXCEPTION OF DUCTS OR PORTIONS THEREOF LOCATED COMPLETELY INSIDE THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE. 

R403.4  MECHANICAL SYSTEM PIPING CAPABLE OF CARRYING FLUIDS ABOVE 105 DEGREES F OR BELOW 55 DEGREES F
SHALL BE INSULATED TO A MINIMUM OF R-3.

DUCTS, AIR HANDLERS AND FILTER BOXES SHALL BE SEALED. JOINTS AND SEAMS
SHALL COMPLY WITH EITHER THE MECHANICAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( MCONYS) OR RCNYS, AS APPLICABLE.

R403.3.2  SEALING (MANDATORY).

DUCTS SHALL BE PRESSURE TESTED TO DETERMINE AIR LEAKAGE BY ONE OF
THE FOLLOWING METHODS:

R403.3.3  DUCT TESTING (MANDATORY).

         1. ROUGH IN TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. (25 Pa)
ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE IF INSTALLED AT THE TIME OF

         2. POSTCONSTUCTION TEST: TOTAL LEAKAGE SHALL BE MEASURED WITH A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 0.1 INCH w.g. 
(25 Pa) ACCROSS THE SYSTEM, INCLUDING THE MANUFACTURER'S AIR HANDLER ENCLOSURE. ALL REGISTERS SHALL
BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

THE TEST.  ALL REGISTERS SHALL BE TAPED OR OTHERWISE SEALED DURING THE TEST.

BUILDING FRAMING CAVITIES SHALL NOT BE USED AS DUCTS OR PLENUMS.R403.3.5  BUILDING CAVITIES (MANDATORY).

INSULATION FOR HOT WATER PIPE WITH A MIN. R-3 SHALL BER403.5.3  HOT WATER PIPE INSULATION (PRESCRIPTIVE). 
APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING:
         1. PIPING 3/4" AND LARGER IN NOMINAL DIAMETER.
         2. PIPING SERVING MORE THAN ONE DWELLING UNIT.
         3. PIPING LOCATED OUTSIDE THE CONDITIONED SPACE.
         4. PIPING FROM THE WATER HEATER TO A DISTRIBUTION MANIFOLD.
         5. PIPING LOCATED UNDER A FLOOR SLAB.
         6. BURIED IN PIPING.

COMPLIANCE METHOD: RESCHECK CERTIFICATE OR PRESCRIPTIVE

R403.7 EQUIPMENT SIZING & EFFICIENCY RATING ( MANDATORY ). HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE 
SIZED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA MANUAL S BASED ON BUILDING LOADS CALCULATED IN ACCORDANCE W/ ACCA
MANUAL J OR OTHER APPROVED HEATING & COOLING CALCULATION METHODOLOGIES. NEW OR REPLACEMENT
HEATING & COOLING EQUIPMENT SHALL HAVE A EFFICIENCY RATING EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN THE MINIMUM

R402.4.5 RECESSED LIGHTING. RECESSED LUMINAIRES INSTALLED IN THE BUILDING THERMAL ENVELOPE SHALL BE
SEALED TO LIMIT AIR LEAKAGE BETWEEN CONDITIONED AND UNCONDITIONED SPACES. RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL BE 
IC-RATED AND LABELED AS HAVING AN AIR LEAKAGE RATE OF NOT GREATER THAN 2.0 c.f.m (0.944 L/s) WHEN TESTED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E283 AT A PRESSURE DIFFERENTIAL OF 1.57 p.s.f. (75 Pa.).  RECESSED LUMINARIES SHALL

TRADEOFFS FROM SECTION R405 IN CLIMATE ZONES 1-3 SHALL BE 0.50

REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW FOR THE GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION WHERE THE EQUIPMENT IS INSTALLED.

"F"

"R"

FLOOR FRAMING, INC.
GIRDERS & BEAMS

ROOF FRAMING

"FR" FLOOR & ROOF FRAMING

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF
TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

1/2" STROKE 1/4"

2" MIN.

REFLECTIVE WHITE

REFLECTIVE RED

TYPE V WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED
ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2020 BCNYS

PANTONE (PMS) #187

6" DIAMETER

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY
SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE AFFIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF THE RESIDENTIAL
STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1264 & 1265.  RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES
WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION, PRE-ENGINEERED WOOD CONSTRUCTION AND / OR
TIMBER CONSTRUCTION.

         R403.6 MECHANICAL VENTILATION (MANDATORY).  THE BUILDING SHALL BE PROVIDED
WITH VENTILATION THAT MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE IRC OR IMC, AS APPLICABLE,
OR WITH OTHER APPROVED MEANS OF VENTILATION.  OUTDOOR AIR INTAKES AND EXHAUSTS
SHALL HAVE AUTOMATIC OR GRAVITY DAMPERS THAT CLOSE WHEN THE VENTILATION
SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATING

         R403.6.1 WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FAN EFFICACY.
MECHANICAL VENTILATION SYSTEM FANS SHALL MEET THE EFFICACY REQUIREMENTS OF
TABLE R403.6.1.

         R403.5.1 HEATED WATER CIRCULATION & TEMPERATURE MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS (MANDATORY).
HEATED WATER CIRCULATION SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.1.  HEAT TRACE TEMPERATURE
MAINTENANCE SYSTEMS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION R403.5.1.2.  AUTOMATIC CONTROLS, TEMPERATURE
SENSORS & PUMPS SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE.  MANUAL CONTROLS SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

SET BACK OR TEMP. OPERATE THE SYSTEM TO MAINTAIN ZONE TEMPERATURES DOWN TO 55 DEG OR UP TO 85 DEG.. 
THE THERMOSTAT SHALL INITIALLY BE PROGRAMMED BY THE MANF. WITH A HEATING TEMP. SET POINT NO HIGHER THAN
70 DEG. & A COOLING TEMP. SET POINT NO LOWER THAN 78 DEG.

R403.1.2 HEAT PUMP SUPPLEMENTARY HEAT (MANDATORY).  HEAT PUMPS HAVING SUPPLEMENTARY ELECTRIC-
RESISTANCE HEAT SHALL HAVE CONTROLS THAT, EXCEPT DURING DEFROST, PREVENT SUPPLEMENTAL HEAT OPERATION
WHEN THE HEAT PUMP COMPRESSOR CAN MEET THE HEATING LOAD.

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH THE  2020 RESIDENTIAL CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( RCNYS) AND THE 
2018 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE ( ECCCNYS ).

LOCAL JURISDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND
SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

GROUND SNOW LOAD                                 40 P.S.F.

ROOF DEAD LOAD                                      10 P.S.F.

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING                           2500 P.S.F. AT MINIMUM
                                                               42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

WIND SPEED                                               115 MPH, EXPOSURE B

SEISMIC DESIGN                                         CATEGORY B

WEATHERING                                              SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH                                       42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE                                       SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY DAMAGE                                         NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE                      1 DEGREE

ICE SHEILD UNDERLAYMENT                          REQUIRED 24" INSIDE OF
                                                               EXTERIOR WALL LINE

FLOOD HAZARD                                         FIRM - 2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS                  R802.11, BASED UPON SPECIFIC
                                                               ROOF DESIGN

1ST FLOOR                                                40 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

2ND FLOOR                                               30 P.S.F.
LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD

1ST & 2ND FLOOR DEAD LOAD                     15 P.S.F.

C
AS NOTED

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

GLA PLAN

1

BE SEALED WITH A GASKET OR CAULKED BETWEEN THE HOUSING AND THE INTERIOR WALL OR CEILIN COVERING.

         7. SUPPLY & RETURN PIPING IN RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS OTHER THAN DEMAND RECIRCULATION SYSTEMS

STAIRWAYS SHALL BE AT LEAST 36" WIDE.  TREADS SHALL BE AT LEAST 9" DEEP PLUS 3/4" TO 1 1/4" NOSING FOR CLOSED 
RISER TYPE, OR 9" FOR OPEN RISER TYPE.  RISERS SHALL BE NO MORE THAN 8 1/4" HIGH.  STAIRS SHALL COMPLY WITH
SECTION R311.7 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

VENTED GAS FIREPLACE SHALL BE LISTED, LABELED & INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z21.50, SECT. G2434 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS & THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS.  INSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE AVAILABLE ON SITE FOR BUILDING
INSPECTOR.  APPLIANCE SHALL BE EQUIPED WITH A FLAME SAFEGUARD DEVICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECT. G2431.

UNDISTURBED  SOIL, & ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500 P.S.F.

ALL WOOD, IN CONTACT WITH CONCRETE OR EXPOSED TO THE ELEMENTS, SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED OR OF A SPECIES
SUITABLE FOR OUTDOOR USE.  ALL FASTENER, JOIST HANGERS, & FLASHING SHALL BE HOT DIP GALVANIZED, STAINLESS STEEL,
SILICON, BRONZE, OR COPPER, & SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE MANUFACTURER FOR USE W/ PRESSURE TREATED WOOD.

FLASHING IS REQUIRED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS: AT WALL & ROOF INTERSECTIONS & PROJECTING WOOD TRIM, TOP OF
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOWS & DOOR OPENINGS, CHIMNEYS, UNDER & AT ENDS OF MASONRY, WOOD OR METAL COPINGS & SILLS,
& WHERE EXTERIOR PORCHES, DECKS OR STAIRS ATTACH TO A WALL OR FLOOR ASSEMBLY OF WOOD-FRAMED CONSTRUCTION
& BUILT-IN GUTTERS.  FLASHINGS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQ'D. TO COMPLY WITH ALL OF SECT. R703.4 OF THE 2020 RCNYS.

STRUCTURAL COLUMNS SHALL BE RESTRAINED TO PREVENT LATERAL DISPLACEMENT AT THE BOTTOM END.  WOOD COLUMNS
SHALL NOT BE LESS IN NOMINAL SIZE THAN 4" X 4" & STEEL COLUMNS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" DIAM. STANDARD PIPE OR 
APPROVED EQUIVALENT.

HANDRAILS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON AT LEAST ONE SIDE OF STAIRWAYS WITH FOUR OR MORE RISERS.  TOP SURFACE OF
HANDRAILS SHALL BE BETWEEN 34" & 36" ABOVE TREAD NOSING.A WRITTEN REPORT OF THE TEST RESULTS SHALL BE SUPPLIED TO THE CODE OFFICIAL PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF A C OF O.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE AN APPROVED PARTY INDEPENDENT OF THE INSULATION INSTALLER
TO DO THE INSPECTIONS

GAS PIPING SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PART VI OF THE 2020 RCNYS.  A SHUTOFF VALVE SHALL BE PROVIDED 
AHEAD OF EVERY GAS APPLIANCE OR OUTLET FOR A GAS CONNECTION.  VALVES SHALL BE LOCATED IN THE SAME ROOM AS,
& WITHIN 6' OF THE APPLIANCE, EXCEPT THAT VALVES FOR VENTED GAS FIREPLACES, INSERTS, LOGS & ROOM HEATERS MAY BE
REMOTE FROM THE APPLIANCE WHERE PROVIDED WITH READY ACCESS.  SUCH VALVES SHALL BE PERMANENTLY IDENTIFIED &
SERVE NO OTHER EQUIPMENT.  SHUTOFF VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ SECTION G242O.

DRYER EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH INTERIOR FINISH & BE CONSTRUCTED OF METAL HAVING A MINIMUM
THICKNESS OF 0.0157" ( NO. 28 GUAGE), & SHALL BE 4" NOMINAL IN DIAMETER.  EXHAUST DUCTS SHALL TERMINATE ON
THE OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING AS PER MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, BUT NOT LESS THAN 3' IN ANY
DIRECTION FROM OPENINGS INTO BUILDINGS.

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

CSB

MASCOT INC.

SHEET INDEX
C-1 COVER SHEET

1/5  ELEVATIONS

2/5  FOUNDATION PLAN

3/5  FIRST FLOOR PLAN

4/5  SECOND FLOOR PLAN

5/5  SECTIONS

N-1 DETAILS

N-2  REINFORCING NOTES

2901



AS NOTED

ELEVATIONS

GLA PLAN

1
5

sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

2901

CSB

MASCOT INC.

WITH R-30
INSUL. O.H.

1X6 SIDE TRIM

GRADE

12
9

6
12

SLAB
4" CONC.

HOLES @ SLAB
WALL TIES AND WEEP
BRICK VENEER W/

1X2 ON
1X8 RAKE BD.

12/12 PITCH

8" X 8"

W/ CROWN MLD'G.
8" WINDOW HEAD

4" X 3" X 1/4"
ST'L. LINTEL

COLUMN

& KEYBLOCK (TYP.)

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED B/O

( OPT) 4" CROWN O/
1/10 FRIEZE BD.

AS SELECTED B/O
14" PANEL SHUTTERS

VINYL C.B.

VINYL SIDING AS
SELECTED B/O

3'-0"
RETURN

1/8 FRIEZE BD.
( OPT ) 4" CROWN O/

22" X 32" EYEBROW
LOUVER FYPON #
660507 OR EQ.

ROOF RETURNS

FLASHING

BRICK ROWLOCK
SILL ( TYP.)

39E3560

14" ARCHED
PANEL
SHUTTER

ASSUMED

8'-6" TALL

3/0x6/0

3/0x5/6

5
"

10

12

10

12

12

10

12

4

12

10

=    1056  SQ.FT.
=      967  SQ.FT.

=    2901  SQ.FT.

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TOTAL LIVING AREA 

FIRST FLOOR LIVING AREA
SECOND FLOOR LIVING AREA 

FRONT ELEVATION

1X8 ARCHED TRIM
W/ KEYBLOCK (TYP.)

EE

TT
T

8/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR 8/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

FPFPFPFP

FLASHING

=  27,525  CU.FT.TOTAL CONDITIONED VOLUME

=      878  SQ.FT.FINISHED BASEMENT

10

12

3/0 ENTRY DOOR
W/ 14" SIDELITES
AS SEL'D. BY OTHERS

3/0x6/03/0x6/03/0x6/0

3/0x5/63/0x5/63/0x5/6

2/0x3/8

1X2 ON
1X8 RAKE BD.

1X10 SKIRT BD.

VENTED
SOFFITS

SELECTED B/O
VINYL SIDING AS

 VINYL C.B.

CAN'T. 2ND FL'R.
INSULATE O.H. R-30

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

ASSUMED
GRADE

BRICK
VENEER

10
12

4
12

12
10

12
99

12

FLASHING

6" RAKE

4" CONC.
SLAB

COLUMN
8" X 8"

1/10 FRIEZE BD.
4" CROWN OVER

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF 
2020 RCNYS

E

4" CONC.
SLAB

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED B/O

ROOF RETURNS
12/12 PITCH

2/0x3/8

8" X 8"
COLUMN

GRADE
ASSUMED

ROOF RETURNS
12/12 PITCH 12

10

9
12

6
12

INSUL. O.H.
WITH R-30

10
12

9
12

12
5

10
12

12
10

3/4x5/0

5
12

10
12

12
9

REQ'D. BY CODE
W/ GUARD RAIL AS
STEPS TO GRADE

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED B/O

ASPHALT SHINGLES
AS SELECTED B/O

INSULATE O.H. R-30
CAN'T. 2ND FL'R.

2 CR'S SASH

1X10 SKIRT BD.

2'-0"
MIN.

 VINYL C.B.

VINYL SIDING AS
SELECTED B/O

SOFFITS
VENTED1X8 RAKE BD.

1X2 ON

2/8x5/6-3

C2-4835

2/8

6068-2

REAR ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

EE

T

T

FPFP

4" CONC.
SLAB

3/4x5/0

2/0x3/8

T

1X2 ON
1X8 RAKE BD.

1X10 SKIRT BD.

VENTED
SOFFITS

SELECTED B/O
VINYL SIDING AS

 VINYL C.B.

CAN'T. 2ND FL'R.
INSULATE O.H. R-30

STEPS TO GRADE 
W/ HAND RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

T

R402.4.3 OF 2020 ECCCNYS

AIR INFILTRATION RATE FOR WINDOWS,
SKYLIGHTS, & SLIDING DOORS TO BE NO
MORE THAN 0.3 cfm/sf. & SWING DOORS
NO MORE THAN 0.5 cfm/sf. AS PER SECT.

WINDOWS:

DOORS: SELECTION BY OWNER

SILVERLINE 300 SERIES 

THE DESIGN AND / OR STRUCTURE NOTED.
DEPICTED IS INACCURATE AND / OR  WILL ALTER

CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR
TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE 1'-0" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE

T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PROTECTION PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL 

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

GENERAL NOTES:

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ROOF OR RIDGE VENTS
AS PER CODE- THE MINIMUM NET FREE
VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE
AREA OF THE VENTED SPACE (SECT. R806.2)

THIS PLAN AS DESIGNED REQUIRES (MIN) 1
CONTINUOUSLY RUN EXHAUST FAN
CAPABLE OF (MIN) 75 c.f.m. WITH A 
MANUAL OVERIDE SWITCH AS PER
SECTION M1505.4.2 OF 2020 RCNYS

MECHANICAL VENTILATION RATE:

U-FACTOR  ......... 
SHGC  ...................

0.29
0.26

SEE TABLES M1505.4.3(1) & M1505.4.3(2) 
& M1505.4.4 ( PAGE 1 )

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

FLOOR AREA

DWELLING UNIT

(square feet)

NUMBER OF BEDROOMS

0-1 2-3 4-5 6-7 > 7

AIRFLOW IN CFM

< 1,500 30 45 60 75 90

1,501-3,000 45 60 75 90 105

3,001-4,500

4,501-6,000

6,001-7,500

> 7,500

60 75 90 105 120

75 90 105 120 135

90 105 120 135 150

105 120 135 150 165

SYSTEM AIRFLOW RATE REQUIREMENTS
CONTINUOUS WHOLE-HOUSE MECHANICAL VENTILATION

TABLE M1505.4.3 (1)

IN EA. 4-HOUR SEGMENT

FACTOR 4 3 2 1.5 1.3

RUN-TIME PERCENTAGE

FOR SI: 1 square foot=0.0929 m2, 1 cubic foot per min=0.0004719 m3/s

25% 33% 50% 66% 75%

1.0

100%

INTERMITTENT WHOLE-HOUSE MECAHANICAL VENTILATION RATE FACTORS

TABLE M1505.4.3 (2)

a

a. For ventilation system run time values between those given,the factors are
permitted to be determined by interpolation.

b. Extrapolation beyond the table is prohibited.

a,b

KITCHENS

BATHROOMS-

AREA TO BE EXHAUSTED

MINIMUM REQUIRED LOCAL EXHAUST RATES FOR ONE AND TWO-FAMILY DWELLINGS

TABLE M1505.4.4

FOR SI: 1 CUBIC FT. PER MINUTE = 0.0004719 m 3/s.

EXHAUST RATES
100 cfm INTERMITTENT OR 25 cfm CONTINUOUS

TOILET ROOMS
MECHANICAL EXHAUST CAPACITY OF 50 cfm
INTERMITTENT OR 20 cfm CONTINUOUS



AS NOTED

FOUNDATION PLAN

GLA PLAN

2
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

5

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

2901

CSB

MASCOT INC.

M.O. FOR 8/0 O.H.DOOR

8'-4"

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

DO
U
BL

E 
EV

ER
Y
 O

TH
ER

1
5
'-
0"

 S
PA

N

1
6'

-0
" S

PA
N

DO
U
BL

E 
EV

ER
Y
 O

N
E

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
N
 B

RI
D'

G

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
N
 B

RI
D'

G

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

W 8" X 18# ST'L BM.

2 CR'S SASH

13'-6" 3'-6" 9'-0" 9'-4" 10'-8"

1
6'

-0
"

1
1

'-
0"

1
5
'-
0"

1
2
'-
0"

5
'-
0"

4
'-
0"

1
8'

-4
"

8'
-8

"

1
3
'-
9"

5
'-
0"

2
7
'-
0"

1
2
"

3
1

'-
0"

1'-10" 1'-10"

22'-0"

6'-7" 21'-10" 6'-11"

35'-4" 21'-4"

13'-6" 8'-8"

46'-0" 10'-8"

3
4
'-
0"

3
4
'-
0"

56'-8"

56'-8"

O.H. W/ R-30

W/ HAND RAIL UNEXCAVATED

FILL

DBL. F.JST'S AT
STAIR OPENING

U
P 

1
4
 R

IS
ER

SWALL AT STAIRS
2X4 FRAME

SD

HVAC CONTRACTOR

HIGH EFF. FURN. TO BE 
SIZED & LOCATED BY

F.JST'S & INSUL.
TURN & CAN'T

OVER VAPOR BARRIER

BASEMENT
3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

ON GRAVEL BASE

CO /

3" O.D. ADJUSTABLE
11 Ga. STEEL COLUMN ON
30" X 30" X 12" CONC. FT'G.
( 3 LOCATIONS )

8'-4" 1'-8"

M.O. FOR 8/0 O.H.DOOR

DOUBLE F.JST'S UNDER
PARALLEL PARTITION WALLS
SEE DETAIL 12/N-1

(2
) 

2
X
1

0'
S 

FL
U
SH

E

BOMAN KEMP 4040
EGRESS WINDOW
SYSTEM OR EQUAL-
WINDOW & WELL 
TO CONFORM TO
SECT. R310 OF 
2020 RCNYS

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

CORBEL 
12TH CR'S

13 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

12 CR'S 12" BLOCK
ON 20" X 8" FT'G.

8" TOP CR'S ON

4" LEDGE

13 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

12 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

6" TOP CR'S ON

5 CR'S 8" BLOCK
ON 16" X 8" FT'G.

2" LEDGE

6" BLOCK ON

(2) 4" X 8" X 72" LONG
CONCRETE LINTEL TO SPAN
OVERDIG BETWEEN
GARAGE & HOUSE FOUND.
SEE DETAIL 5/N-1

6'-0"2'-0"

1
3
'-
3
"

23'-10"

2
'-
0"

6'-0"

LANDING

CROCK

FURN

ROUGH PLUMB
FOR BATH

EL
EC

.
PA

N
EL

TA
N
KL

ES
S 

W
H

W 8" X 18
# ST'L BM.

VERIFY FINAL
LOCATION

ISLAND ABOVE
DB'L F.J.'S UNDER

2
'-
0"

2
'-
0"

GENERAL FOUNDATION / BASEMENT NOTES:
CONTRACTOR TO CONTACT THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IF THE ASSUMED GRADE DEPICTED

IS INACCURATE AND / OR WILL ALTER THE FOUNDATION DESIGN AND /OR STRUCTURE NOTED

REINFORCE FOUNDATION WALLS AS PER 2020 RCNYS.  SEE PG. N-2 FOR REINFORCING CHARTS

ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.

PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL AND / OR BEAMS

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

SEE CONCRETE-ENCASED ELECTRODE DETAIL 19/N-1

WHERE EMERGENCY ESCAPE & RESCUE OPENINGS ARE PROVIDED THEY SHALL HAVE A SILL HEIGHT OF
     NOT MORE THAN 44" ABOVE FLOOR.  THE MIN. HORIZONTAL AREA OF THE WINDOW WELL SHALL BE 9 SQ. FT.
     WITH A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL PROJECTION & WIDTH OF 36"

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

E

4
04

0 
SL

D'
R

2 CR'S SASH

U
P 

1
4
 R

IS
ER

S

LANDING

36" VAN

F

2/
4

2/
4

PANT.

5 SHELVES

5
 S

HE
LV

ES

FURN

3/
0

PWDR.

OVEN

CROCK

EL
EC

.
PA

N
EL

TA
N
KL

ES
S 

W
H

2/
6

2/6

12'-6" 6'-4" 6'-2" 19'-0"

5
'-
8"

2
'-
9"

3
'-
6"

BASEMENT
FINISHED

BASEMENT
FINISHED

2
'-
1

"
7
'-
1

"
3
'-
1

1
"

3'-6" 9'-0" 3'-6" 9'-0" 8'-4"

3'-0"

8'
-5

"
5
'-
7
"

1
1

'-
0"

SD
CO /

8'
-2

"
1

6'
-1

0"

FINISHED BASEMENT PLAN
SCALE:  1/4" = 1'-0"

878 SQ. FT.

BO
W

M
A
N
 K

EM
P

O
R 

EQ
U
A
L

FINISHED BASEMENT AREA
TO MEET LIGHT AND VENT.
IN ACCORDANCE TO
SECTION R 303.1 OF
THE 2020 RCNYS



AS NOTED

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

3
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

5

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

2901

CSB

MASCOT INC.

6068-2

FACE OF WALL

B
5

A
5

GARAGE

DRY.WASH.

DROP WALL
2X6 PLUMB.

(2) 11 1/4" LVL HD'R.

FLUSH
(3)2X10'S

1
/8

" P
ER

 F
T.

PI
TC

H 
FL

'R
 M

IN
.

4" CONC. SLAB
VENEER
BRICK (2)2X12'S HD'R.

LVL HD'R.
(3) 9 1/4" DROPPED

7'-4" HIGH

INSULATE O.H. R-30
CAN'T 2ND FLOOR

TUB

(2)2X10'S(2)2X10'S

3/0x6/0 3/0x6/0 3/0x6/0 3/0x6/0

2/8x5/6-3 C2-4835 2/0x3/8

2/
6

15 LITE

2/8

2/4

2/0

1/6

3/
0

2/
4

2/
8

2/
8

2ND FL'R
AB'V.

'C' STUB TRUSSES 24" O.C.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

DESIGN BY TRUSS MANF.

'C' TRUSSES 24" O.C.

9' CL'G.

9' CL'G.9' CL'G.

9' CL'G.
9' CL'G.

COLUMN
8" X 8"

SL.
14"

SL.
14"

AB'V.
2ND FL'R

8" X 8"
COLUMN

(2)2X8'S
DROPPED 2/6 C.O.

2
/8

 C
.O

.

2/8 W/ S.C.

20 MIN.

ST
EP

OPT. & EXTRA
WALL CABINETS30"

VAN.

PAN.

G
U
A
RD

 R
A
IL

U
P 

1
5
 R

IS
ER

S
DN

 1
4
 R

IS
ER

S

2X6 PLUMB.
DROP WALL

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
N
 B

RI
D'

G

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

DB
'L

 E
V
ER

Y
 O

TH
ER

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
N
 B

RI
D'

G

2
X
1

0 
F.

J.
'S

 1
6"

 O
.C

.

W
/ 

M
ID

SP
N
 B

RI
D'

G

BY
 O

TH
ER

S
2
4
"X

4
8"

 IS
LA

N
D

DW

2'-0"

2'-0"

5
'-
0"

3
'-
7
"

6'
-4

"

8"

3'-4"

1
6'

-6
"

5
'-
9"

1
2
"

6'-5" 9'-0" 6'-5"

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

ENTRY

AS SEL'D.
VENT FIREPLACE
36" GAS DIRECT

DINETTEGREAT RM
KITCHEN

STORAGE

DINING

LAUN.

PWD.

FOYER
2 ST'Y

PORCH

STUDY

CAN'T 2ND FLOOR
INSULATE O.H. R-30

SD

F

REFRIG.

ROD/SH

CLOSET

FINAL LAYOUT
BY OTHERS

1
6"

 O
.C

.

2
X
6'

S

8/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

3'-8" 6'-6" 7'-5" 7'-5" 6'-6" 3'-8"

21'-8"

6'-0" 10'-0"

22'-0"

35'-0"

6'-7"21'-10"6'-7"

56'-8"

2
0'

-0
"

1
1

'-
0"

3
1

'-
0"

2
'-
0"

4
7
'-
6"

11'-0"

8'-0"

11'-2"8'-8"3'-8"4'-4"4'-4"6'-7"6'-11"

7'-2"8'-4"

8'-8"13'-6" 23'-6"

56'-8"

2
'-
0"

2
7
'-
0"

4
7
'-
6"

2
'-
1

0"
1

5
'-
1

0" 1
8'

-8
"

4
'-
0"

13'-6" 3'-8" 5'-8"

1
2
'-
1

1
"

9'
-1

1
"

4
'-
2
"

2'-4"

7'-8"

12'-2"

4'-6" 2'-10" 7'-10"

10'-8"

1
'-
2
"

5
'-
0"

1
'-
6"

1
5
'-
2
"

4
'-
2
"

1
1

'-
1

0"

2
'-
8"

7
'-
0"

2
'-
1

"
3
'-
5
"

2'-4"

5
'-
9"

1
0'

-6
"

5
'-
0"

5
'-
0"

8'
-4

"

CLIP.
CL'G.

8'-6" TALL

STEPS TO GRADE
W/ GUARD RAIL AS
REQ'D BY CODE

CO /

TT

T

T

T

T

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED
W/ 6" X 6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

6'-0"

(2)2X12'S HD'R.

8/0 X 7/0 O.H. DOOR

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

N-1
8

N-1
10

PROVIDE PORTAL FRAME
AS PER SECT. 
R602.10.6.3 OF 2015 IRC
SEE DETAIL PG. N-2

PATIO
CONCRETE

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 

2-2X10'S

1
5
'-
6" 1

3
'-
6"

1
3
'-
6"

HD

SOFFIT

TYPICAL WALL SECTION
SCALE:  1" = 1'-0"

M
IN

.

12" MIN.

2
"

SECOND FLOOR

FOUNDATION
BASEMENT /

FIRST FLOOR

ESTABLISHED BY BUILDER

12

VARIES

ALUMINUM GUTTER ON
2X6 FASCIA BOARD WITH
VENTED SOFFITS2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.

R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

5/8" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR,
GLUED AND NAILED

2X10 FLOOR JOISTS 
@ 16" O.C.

2X10 FLOOR JOISTS
@ 16" O.C.

R-15 INSULATION FULL
HEIGHT UP TO A  10'-0"
MAXIMUM HG'T

EXPANSION JOINT

20" X 8" CONCRETE
W/ (2) #5 REBAR
CONTINUOUS-
SEE DETAIL 20/N-1 FOR
CONCRETE-ENCASED

3 1/2" CONCRETE SLAB W/
6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER O/
4" GRAVEL 

FILTER MEMBRANE ABOVE COVER OR
WRAPPED AROUND DRAIN PIPE

12" CONC. BLOCK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND
REINFORCED TO COMPLY WITH 2020 RCNYS
(SEE PG. N-2 FOR CHARTS)

2X10 BAND JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

2X10 BAND JOIST W/ R-21 INSULATION

(2) 2X6 TOP PLATES

3/8" EXT. PLYWD. OR 7/16" O.S.B. W/
HOUSE WRAP

5/8" O.S.B. SUBFLOOR,
GLUED AND NAILED

FINISHED GRADE

6"

ELECTRODE DETAIL

W/ VAPOR BARRIER

2X6 STUDS AT 16" O.C.
R-21 BATT INSULATION
1/2" DRYWALL
W/ VAPOR BARRIER

M
IN

.

4" DIAM. PERF. PIPES CONNECT
W/ 6" DIAM. P.V.C. PIPE & 
SLEEVE THRU FT'G

'DELTA MS' OR EQ. O/ TAR COAT

SIDING AS SELECTED ATTACHED
AS PER 2020 RCNYS

'2X' PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATE EQUAL
TO THE WIDTH OF C.M.U. FOUNDATION
USED IN ORDER TO COMPLETELY COVER
THE HOLLOW VOID IN THE BLOCK W/
SILL SEALER & 1/2" DIAM. / 10" LONG NON-
CORROSIVE ANCHOR BOLTS @ 72" O.C.
AS PER SECT R403.1.6 2020 RCNYS

A DRAINAGE SYSTEM IS NOT REQ'D.
WHEN THE FOUNDATION IS 
INSTALLED ON A WELL-DRAINED 
GROUND OR SAND-GRAVEL MIXTURE
SOILS ACCORDING TO THE UNIFIED
SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM, GROUP 1

2020 RCNYS SECT. R405.1, EXCEPTION

SOILS, AS DETAILED IN TABLE R405.1.
(SEE PG. N-2)

INSULATION BAFFLE W/ MIN. 1" AIRSPACE
@ ROOF DECK & BAFFLE TO EXTEND DOWN

R-38 CEILING INSULATION

ASPHALT SHINGLES ON 15# FELT ON
5/8" EXTERIOR SHEATHING OR 7/16"
SHEATHING WITH CLIPS

PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED BY OTHERS - SECURE TO
TOP PLATE W/ SIMPSON H4 HURRICANE TIES
OR SDWC15600 TRUSS SCREW OR EQUAL

TO WALL FRAMING TOP PLATE

CONSTRUCTION
TRUSS EAVE

VAPOR BARRIER REQUIRED BETWEEN HEATED
LIVING SPACE & VENTED UNFINISHED ATTIC

(2) LAYERS OF ICE PROTECTION TO EXTEND FROM THE EAVE'S
EDGE TO A POINT AT LEAST 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE OF THE BUILDING

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:
GENERAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN NOTES:
FIRST FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 9'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

IF AN AUTOMATIC GARAGE DOOR OPENER IS PROVIDED, IT SHALL BE LISTED IN ACCORDANCE W/ UL 325
CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

1056 SQ. FT.



AS NOTED

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

GLA PLAN

4
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

5

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

2901

CSB

MASCOT INC.

1ST FL'R BELOW
INSUL. O.H. W/ R-30

2
/0

x3
/8

FACE

FACE

39E3560

3/0x5/6

3/0x3/8 3/4x5/0

TRUSS
'B' GIRDER 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' T

RA
Y
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
A
Y
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 6/

0

2
/6

2/
4

2/
6

2/
4

2/4

2/6

2/6

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

DN
 1

5
 R

IS
ER

S

10'-0"

8'-0"

TRAY CL'G.

PLANT SHELF

FOYER
BELOW

F

F

COUNTER
EXTEND

36" VAN.

LI
N
EN

 

ROD/SH

C
LO

SE
T

RO
D/

SH

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

BDRM. 4

BATH

BDRM. 3

BDRM. 2

M.BATH

W.I.C.

BDRM.
MAST.

GUARD
RAIL

ACCESS
R.O. ATTIC
22" X 30" MIN.

SH
O

W
ER

 U
N
IT

3
2
" X

 6
0"

 T
U
B

98
" V

A
N
IT

Y

2'-0" 2'-0"

1
1

'-
0"

13'-6" 7'-8" 11'-2" 2'-8"

3
'-
4
"

2
'-
1

0"

5'-2"

3'-4" 2'-4" 2'-8" 7'-8"

5
'-
5
"

5
'-
7
"

6'
-2

"
1

3
'-
1

0"

5
'-
0"

3'-10" 10'-0"

2'-6" 9'-0"

6'-0" 11'-8" 8'-10" 8'-6"

10'-10" 10'-4" 2'-4" 11'-6"

3
1

'-
0"

1
2
"

1
2
"

2
9'

-0
"

8'
-1

0"
6'

-2
"

1
4
'-
0"

2
1

'-
9"

7
'-
3
"

3'-7" 3'-0" 3'-7" 2'-11" 4'-6" 4'-6" 2'-11" 3'-7" 3'-0" 3'-7"

6'-7" 6'-5" 9'-0" 6'-5" 6'-7"

35'-0"

35'-0"

1
1

'-
1

0"

4
'-
4
"

1
2
"

1
1

'-
4
"

5
'-
1

0"

7
'-
6"

2
9'

-0
"

1
2
"

3
1

'-
0"

SHELF
PLANT

CO /

E

E

5
A

FP

FP

RO
D/

SH

C
LO

SE
T

4
/0

4
/0

1/6

SH
O

W
ER

 U
N
IT

3
2
" X

 6
0"

 T
U
B

RO
D/

SH

8'
-4

"
2
'-
2
"

3/4x5/0E FP

3/0x5/6 FP3/0x5/6 FP

3/0x5/6E FP

TYP.

T

ALL RAKES & OVERHANGS ARE TO BE
1'-0" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

ALL NON-STRUCTURAL VALLEYS TO
HAVE 2X12 SLEEPER ATTACHED TO
PLYWOOD ROOF SHEATHING

THIS FRAMING DIAGRAM IS INTENDED TO
BE SCHEMATIC AND POSITION OF
MEMBERS MAY BE ALTERED TO SUIT
ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS

GENERAL ROOF NOTES:

4/12 PITCH ROOFS OR SHALLOWER 
TO HAVE 2 LAYERS 15# FELT

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HG'T TO BE 8'-1 1/8" ( UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE )
ALL WINDOW R.O. HGT'S TO BE 6'-10 1/2" U.N.O.
PROVIDE SOLID BLOCKING UNDER ALL BEARING POINTS DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL

ALL ANGLES TO BE 45 DEG. U.N.O. 

ALL APPLIANCES SHOWN TO BE BY OWNER OR AS PER CONTRACT BY BUILDER
ALL EXTERIOR WINDOW & DOOR HEADERS TO HAVE MIN. R-5 INSUL. & TO BE MIN. (2)2X8'S OR (3)2X6'S ( U.N.O. )

PROVIDE DB'L JACK STUDS EA. SIDE OF LOAD BEARING OPENINGS > / = 4'-0"

- 2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- DROPPED HEADER

- 2X4 STUDS @ 16" O.C.

- PROVIDE SOLID POSTING- GLUED & NAILED,

- FLUSH HEADER

EQUAL TO THE # OF HEADERS TO BE
SUPPORTED- UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

FRAMING LEGEND:

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS FIXED OR OPERABLE

PER SECT. R308.4 OF 2020 RCNYS

PER SECT. R310.2.1 OF 2020 RCNYS

= MEETS OR EXCEEDS EGRESS REQUIREMENTS

  - CLEAR OPENING WIDTH OF 20"
  - CLEAR OPENING AREA OF 5.7 SQ.FT.

  - CLEAR OPENING HEIGHT OF 24"

 UNIT REQUIRES SAFETY GLAZING
T

E

= SPECIFIES THAT THIS OPERABLE WINDOW

PER SECT. R312.2 OF 2020 RCNYS
 UNIT REQUIRES FACTORY APPLIED FALL PROTECTION

FP

WINDOW / DOOR LEGEND:

SMOKE (SD) & HEAT DETECTOR (HD), SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. R314 OF 2020 RCNYS

THE AIR BARRIER INSTALLED AT EXTERIOR WALLS ADJACENT TO SHOWERS AND TUBS SHALL SEPARATE THEM FROM
THE SHOWER OR TUBS.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS SHALL BE INSTALLED AS PER SECT. 915.33 FCNYS & BE WITHIN 10' OF ALL SLEEPING AREAS

GENERAL SECOND FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

 967 SQ.FT.SECOND FLOOR PLAN    
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

GABLE-END
'D' TRUSS

@ 16" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

RI
DG

E

@ 24" O.C.
2X8 RAFTERS
LAYOVER

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

2
X
8 

RA
FT

ER
S

LA
Y
O

V
ER

'C' STUB

RIDGE

'C' TRUSSES
@ 24" O.C.

@ 24" O.C.
TRUSSES

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
U
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' S

TU
B 

TR
A
Y
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

'A
' T

RA
Y
 T

RU
SS

ES
 

VA
LL

EY

VALLEY

VALLEYVA
LL

EY

RI
DG

E

TRUSS
'B' GIRDER

'B' TRUSS
GABLE-END

ROOF PLAN
SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYNAMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-520

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAST IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DYNAMETRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-520



AS NOTED

SECTIONS

GLA PLAN

5
sheet:PROJECT:

scale: date:

checked:drawn:

BUILDER:

CLIENT/LOCATION:

DATE BY DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS:

www.greaterliving.com

3033 BRIGHTON-HENRIETTA
TOWNLINE RD

ROCHESTER, NY  14623
CALL:(585) 272-9170
FAX: (585) 292-1262

COPYRIGHT NOTICE :

COPYRIGHT © ALL RIGHTS RESERVED
GREATER LIVING ARCHITECTURE. P.C.

THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY GREATER LIVING
ARCHITECTURE. ANY UNAUTHORIZED
REPRODUCTION OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
PLANS IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS
TO THIS PLAN IS A VIOLATION OF THE
NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW,
ARTICLE 145, SECTION 7209

5

JJS

OJO RESIDENCE
LOT 41 COUNTRY POINT SUB.
PITTSFORD, NY

12/2/21

4482N

2901

CSB

MASCOT INC.

M
IN

.

FI
EL

D 
V
ER

IF
Y

SOFFIT

LVL HD'R.
(3) 9 1/4" DROPPED

TREADS AT 9.0" +
15 EQUAL RISERS

1 1/8" NOSING

TREADS AT 9.0" +
14 EQUAL RISERS

1 1/8" NOSING

'C' FULL TRUSSES

'C' STUB TRUSSES

AT 24" O.C.
'C' TRUSSES

PLATE
GARAGE

HEEL
STUB

HEEL
STUB

HEEL

HEEL

TOP OF FT'G.

TOP OF WALL

TOP OF BL'K.

PLATE

PLATE

SUBFL'R.

SUBFL'R.

12

10 10

12

12

9

9

12

4
12

@ 16" O.C.
2X6 RAFTERS

(2)2X10'S
W/ BLK'G.

COLUMN
8" X 8"

DB'L EVERY OTHER
@ 16" O.C.
2X10 F.JST'S

2X10 F.JST'S
@ 16" O.C.

R-38 INSUL.

'A' FULL TRUSSES

'A' STUB TRUSSES

'B' GABLE 
END TRUSS

TRUSS
'B' GIRDER

PLANT SHELF
WITH R-30

12"

12"

1
0'

-0
 1

/2
"

1
2
"

1
5
 5 1

6"

21'-8"

22'-0"

11'-0" 11'-0"23 38"

8'
-8

"
9'

-1
 1

/8
"

2
0"

8'
-1

 1
/8

"

29'-0"

28'-8"

14'-6"14'-2"

GUA
RD

 RA
IL

'A' STUB TRUSSES
AT 24" O.C.

AT 24" O.C.
2X8 LAYOVERS

4" CONC.
SLAB

PORCH

2 STORY
FOYER

BDRM. 4

DINETTE

OVER VAPOR BARRIER
3 1/2" CONC. FLOOR

BASEMENT

ON GRAVEL BASE

FILL

6'
-8

"

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTIONA
4

BUILDING SECTION
4
B

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

UNEXCAVATED

CLIPPED
CL'G.

8'-6" TALL

2'-0"

GARAGE
4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED
W/ 6" X 6" 10/10 W.W.M. 
( OVER VAPOR BARRIER IF
REQ'D BY THE INSPECTOR )

FIREPROOF AS PER CODE  
W/ 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL 
ON GARAGE SIDE & 1/2" 
TYPE 'X' ON HOUSE SIDE

R-15 

13 CR'S
12" BLK.

13 CR'S
8" BLK.

R-21 FULL

6" BLOCK ON 
5 CR'S 8" BLOCK 

12 CR'S 
8" BLK.

CORBEL
10TH CR'S

4" CONC. SLAB REINFORCED 
W/ 6"X6" 10/10 W.W.M. 

6" BL'K ON 

LANDING

'A' FULL TRAY

'A' STUB TRAY

HEEL
STUB

HEELHEEL

12

12

12

1010

12
12

9

9

12

2
'-
0"

2
1

"

12"21'-10"

10'-11"10'-11"

2
0"

2
3
 3 8"

12"28'-8"

29'-0"

14'-6"14'-6"

15'-8"2'-0"6'-10"2'-0"2'-6"

'A' TRAY TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

'B' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

10

12

12"9'-0"

4'-6"4'-6"

'D' TRUSS PROFILE
SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

HEEL

2
1

"

10

12









12/29/21, 1:35 PM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84531441&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B21-000236

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 51 Nature View  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.01-3-39
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Masi Enterprises Inc.
Applicant: Masi Enterprises Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two story single
family home that is approximately 2328 square feet.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed December 29, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 























11/22/21, 8:48 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84430095&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000010

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 682 Stone Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 163.16-1-24
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Goldman, Richard A
Applicant: Goldman, Richard A

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code 
Section 185-196, for the construction of an oversized accessory structure on the property of a 
designated historic home.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed November 22, 2021

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 













P:
\2

02
1\

20
21

 0
38

 G
ol

dm
an

 6
82

 S
to

ne
 R

oa
d\

D
w

gs
\2

Sc
he

m
\S

D
_E

L0
2_

03
8.

dw
g,

 1
2/

13
/2

02
1 

7:
13

:0
9 

A
M

, D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

3

REVISED SUBMISSION



P:
\2

02
1\

20
21

 0
38

 G
ol

dm
an

 6
82

 S
to

ne
 R

oa
d\

D
w

gs
\2

Sc
he

m
\S

D
_E

L0
2_

03
8.

dw
g,

 1
2/

13
/2

02
1 

7:
13

:4
0 

A
M

, D
W

G
 T

o 
PD

F.
pc

3

REVISED SUBMISSION



FIRST SUBMISSION















1/3/22, 9:11 AM Letter View

https://www2.citizenserve.com/Admin/WorkOrderDocuments?Action=ListDocuments&WorkOrder_ID=84548478&ciDisplay=null 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA21-000011

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 51 Long Meadow Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 150.16-2-21
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Montgomery, Christopher
Applicant: Montgomery, Christopher

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requestingt a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code
Section 185-196, for the addition of solar panels on the garage of a designated historic home. This
property is zoned RN -Residential Neighborhood.

Meeting Date: January 13, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 3, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







The federal residential solar energy credit is a tax credit that can be claimed on federal income taxes 
for a percentage of the cost of a solar photovoltaic (PV) system. 
The system must be placed in service during the tax year and generate electricity for a home located 
in the United States. There is no bright-line test from the IRS on what constitutes “placed in service,” 
but the IRS has equated it with completed installation.
In December 2020, Congress passed an extension of the ITC, which provides a 26% tax credit for 
systems installed in 2020-2022.
















	01 Agenda_2022-1-13
	02 Minutes_2021-12-09
	03 6 Cricket Hill DRB Submittal Packet
	6 Cricket Hill AP
	6 Cricket Hill drawings
	Construction drawing #1 (1)
	Construction drawing #2 (1)
	Construction drawing #3
	Elevations (1)
	Floor plan

	6 Cricket Hill pictometry
	6 Cricket Hill plot
	6 Cricket Hill RN
	CricketHillDr_4_front
	CricketHillDr_5_front
	CricketHillDr_6_front
	CricketHillDr_8_front

	04 24 Rollins Crossing DRB Submittal Packet
	24 Rollins Crossing AP
	24 Rollins Crossing pictometry
	24 Rollins Crossing RN
	RollinsXing_22_front
	RollinsXing_23_front
	RollinsXing_24_front
	RollinsXing_26_front
	Harrington Porch Prelim 10-31-21
	Sheets
	A1 - PROPOSED BASEMENT & FIRST FLOOR PLANS
	AS1 - PROPOSED SITE PLAN
	C0 - COVER PAGE



	05 192 Mendon Center Road DRB Submittal Packet
	192 Mendon Center AP
	192 Mendon Center pictometry
	192 Mendon Center RN
	MendonCenterRoad_184_front
	MendonCenterRoad_188_front
	MendonCenterRoad_192_front
	MendonCenterRoad_196_front

	06 25 Knollwood Drive DRB Submittal Packet
	A21-011 Natarajan plan-Natarajan elevation
	Sheets and Views
	Natarajan elevation


	A21-011 Natarajan plan-Natarajan first floor plan
	Sheets and Views
	Natarajan first floor plan


	25 Knollwood Drive AP
	25 Knollwood Drive pictometry
	25 Knollwood Drive RN
	KnollwoodDr_25_front
	KnollwoodDr_28_front
	KnollwoodDr_33_front
	KnollwoodDr_36_front

	07 3765 East Avenue DRB Submittal Packet
	3765 East Ave. AP
	3765 East Ave. drawings
	Sheets
	A1 - FOUNDATION, FLOOR & ROOF PLANS
	C0 - COVER PAGE
	D1 - ROOF DEMOLITION PLAN & FIRST FLOOR EXISTING & DEMOLITION PLAN
	T1 - TECHNICAL DATA

	19252 Paynter Residence - Site Plan - 12-16-2021.pdf
	Sheets
	AS1 - PROPOSED SITE PLAN



	3765 East Ave. pictometry
	3765 East Ave. RN
	EastAve_3755_front
	EastAve_3764_front
	EastAve_3765_front
	EastAve_3775_front

	08 33 Coventry Ridge DRB Submittal Packet
	33 Coventry Ridge Ap
	33 Coventry Ridge drawings - Copy
	Sheets and Views
	15420D-COVER
	15420D-FRONT
	15420D-SIDE ELEVATIONS
	15420D-BASEMENT
	15420D-1ST FLOOR
	15420D-2ND FLOOR
	15420D-SECTIONS A


	33 Coventry Ridge pictomettry
	33 Coventry Ridge RN
	CoventryRidge_40_front
	CoventryRidge_89_front - Copy
	CoventryRidge_90_front

	09 47 Nature View DRB Submittal Packet
	47 Nature View AP
	47 Nature View drawings
	Sheets and Views
	4482N-COVER
	4482N-FRONT
	4482N-BASEMENT
	4482N-1ST FLOOR
	4482N-2ND FLOOR
	4482N-SECTIONS A


	47 Nature View pictometry
	47 Nature View RN
	NatureView_46_front (1)
	NatureView_49_front (1)
	NatureView_50_front (1)

	10 51 Nature View DRB Submittal Packet
	51 Nature View AP
	51 Nature View drawings
	51 Nature View pictometry
	51 Nature View RN
	NatureView_46_front
	NatureView_49_front (1)
	NatureView_50_front (1)

	11 682 Stone Road DRB Submittal Packet2
	682 Stone Rd. app
	682 Stone Rd. C of A Application
	682 Stone Rd. drawings
	682 Stone rd. floor plan
	682 Stone Rd. phots
	682 Stone Rd. pictometry
	682 Stone Rd. RN
	682 Stone Rd. site map
	StoneRoad_682_front
	StoneRoad_683_front1
	StoneRoad_694_front

	12 51 Long Meadow Circle DRB Submittal Packet
	51 Long Meadow AP
	51 Long Meadow CofA
	51 Long Meadow pictometry
	51 Long Meadow RN
	LongMeadowCir_35_front
	LongMeadowCir_51_front
	LongMeadowCir_79_front
	LongMeadowCir_80_front1




